$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

ce: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: ABAC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 7 September 2017 14:30:14

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

As discussed the Department will provide averbal report at the next meeting. | will follow up on his expected Qo
return date from leave and let you know who will be participating at the next meeting.

| would also like to introduce our new member s22(1)(a)(ii) who worksin the alcohol team. If you could

her to the ABAC distribution list that would be appreciated. | have included her in this email. Q
2

Kind regards O
s22(1)(a)(ii)

----- Original Message-----

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2017 2:24 PM 6\) ’
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) &
Subject: ABAC [SEC=No Protective Marki(gﬂs

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) Q’

Just wondering if David wouI&é@io provide awritten report for inclusion in the ABAC Management

Committee papers that will culated on Monday. If not averbal report isfine.
Kind regards,
€g \@,b,

s22(1)(a)(ii) \Qz
www.abac. 0@%

Q

Q
>
N
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s22(1)(@)(ii)

From:
To: "ABAC"
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 14 September 2017 14:34:37
Attachments: ABAC Information Paper to support the NT review Health Comments.docx
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii), e
Please see attached proposed cleared changes to the information paper from Health. \\2\
Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions. Q)
. 3
Kind Regards @Q
s22(1)(a)(ii) {\,(Q
Q
&
<
$
S
s
N
. X
From: 522(1)(a)(i) v
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 2:05 PM Q
To: '"ABAC’ O
Subject: RE: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Reviev&éﬁzUNCLASSIFIED]
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) <

We had a minor adjustment in the information papeﬁ&&logies for not getting this back to you

sooner, its going through the clearance process. I'b‘ﬁo ow up now and see if | can get something

back to you before the end of today. (Q
I'll be in touch 60
Kind Regards \QJQ
s22(1)(a)(ii) @Q
$
&
&
S
%)

N\
From: AB Qﬁnailto:info abac.org.au]
Sent: ® day, 14 September 2017 1:39 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sup§€ct: Fwd: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=No Protective Marking]

you please advise whether the submission is approved or if you require amendment?
60 Kind regards,

&\(’\\(9 s22(1)(a)(ii)
www.abac.org.au

Qgészz(l)(a)(ii),
(Q iven thisreview isamost complete | am very keen to submit this material asap. Could
D
O
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Begin forwarded message:
From: ABAC <info@abac.org.au>
Subject: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review

Date: 8 September 2017 4:47:50 pm ACST
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii) Q}f@
Dear ABAC Management Committee, \2@
Attached is aletter of response to our recent mailout from NT Minister for Health. She has X

directed us to the Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review Expert Panel. | have reviewed \,0
the issues paper for that review and whileit is very broad ranging there is areference to 29
alcohol promotion:How should the promotion of alcohol be managed and what restrictions,

if any, should be put in place?

ABAC usually provides information about what we do to these types of review._,
Recommendations are due to come out later this month, but | believe it wou

appropriate to provide an information paper on ABAC to the expert pan ave updated a
previous information paper provided to asimilar review body but requ anagement
Committee approval prior to lodging the submission. Given the revig® Ts well progressed |
would be grateful for everyone's early response and either feedb@k or approval.

Kind regards ;\\OQ
s22(1)(a)(ii) é®®
K
A
§)
60(0
Q)@
<<\
¥
\Q)@/
\@
QJQ
<
AS)
>
A
N
Q
<
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Information papbgrﬁo support the NT Alcohol Policies
3And Legislation Review
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The ABAC Scheme:

Information paper to support the NT Alcohol Policies and Legislation Review
Background

The ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code (the Code) and the associated Pre-vetting
and Complaints Management Systems form the quasi-regulatory® ABAC Scheme. (’\\,
<

The ABAC Scheme was developed in 1998 by agreement with all major Australian aIcohaI\SQ
beverage manufacturing and marketing industry associations and key advertising, méQ
and consumer bodies. Q

\(\Q

The Federal-Australian Government Department of Health is a representatix@&s—a&e—a—key

stakeholderbeingrepresented-on the Management Committee of the S \&he and a
Professor of Public Health, reminated-by-geverament-is part of all a(\'ﬁ&matmn panels.

XN
Under The ABAC Scheme, guidelines for advertising and packagivg'have been negotiated

with government, consumer complaints are handled indep,ee@ntly, but all costs are borne

by industry. ’b\>
&
Operation Q\O
\\
The ABAC Scheme is responsible for: @O
O

e The Code? (first introduced in 199%% substantially updated in 2004, 2009, 2014 and
2017) which regulates the contth\of alcohol beverage advertising and packaging in
Australia, and alcohol proma{'@h at events. Subject to regular review, the Code aims to
reflect community expec }B’ns and changes in the media and advertising industries.
The Code applies beyo&é?}aditional forms of advertising (television, radio, print and
outdoor) to alcoho be\,\/erage advertisements in emerging digital and social media, user
generated contegzén alcohol company controlled digital and social media, point of sale
advertiseme{%ﬁnd surrogate marketing over which an alcohol company has control.

<
The Co%(‘énot the only set of rules affecting alcohol advertising in Australia. Alcohol
adv, ements must also comply with relevant legislation and codes of practice
in ing the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (formerly the Trade Practices Act
‘Q@M), State Liquor Licensing Legislation, the Australian Association of National
QJ{\ Advertisers (AANA) Code of Ethics, Commercial Television Industry Code of Practice and
0@ the Outdoor Media Association (OMA) Code of Ethics.

e The Alcohol Advertising Pre-vetting Service (AAPS) which provides independent,
confidential advice to advertisers on whether proposed alcohol marketing complies
with the Code. This service is offered on a ‘user pays’ basis. The pre-vetting service is a

! Australian Government 2010, Best Practice Regulation Handbook, Canberra
2 Annexure A: The ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code

Page 2 of 10
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key component of the ABAC Scheme in that it identifies inappropriate alcohol
marketing before it reaches the market.

AAPS pre-vetters approve, reject or suggest modification to material submitted to
them for pre-vetting. The service is available to anyone marketing alcohol including
marketers that are not a signatory to the Scheme.

AAPS has the support of major media associations that either require or encourage
their members to check that an alcohol advertisement has AAPS approval prior to

placement of advertisements. QJ(\

Last year ABAC pre-vetted more than 1,400 advertisements, names or packa%uaﬁ\'
<&

AAPS Pre-vetters are independent of the alcohol beverage industry. @Q
$

e The ABAC Adjudication Panel, headed by Chief Adjudicator Professon hael Lavarch,
considers public complaints about alcohol marketing (including pa%}ging) that fall
within the jurisdiction of the Code. \9)

X
The Advertising Standards Bureau (ASB) accepts all ciq%gigints in relation to all
types of advertising. This avoids a duplication of Y points for advertising-
related complaints. In 2016 2.5% of all complaip{®received by the ASB related to
alcohol. All alcohol related complaints recejy y the ASB are provided to the
ABAC Adjudication Panel and the Panel cs\ﬁb ders all complaints that raise ABAC
Code issues. Q)
The ASB considers complaints in Qg(rQas they raise AANA Code of Ethics issues. The
AANA Code of Ethics ensure {@advertising is legal, decent, honest and truthful and
prepared with a sense of {(gation toward the consumer and society thus ensuring
that there is a consiste andard for these issues across all advertising for every
type of product. éq}

N\
The ABAC Adjt@%tion Panel reports its decisions to the ASB, the ABAC
Managemen&ommittee, the advertiser, and the complainant. Its decisions are
also mad\@,g'ublicly available through the ABAC website.
&
Thqﬂdjudication Panel and its deliberations are independent of the ABAC
\Qanagement committee and the broader alcohol and advertising industry.

o’
X, The Adjudication Panel comprises:

FOI 728

= the Chief Adjudicator, Professor The Hon Michael Lavarch AO, who
has legal expertise,

= 3 health sector Panelist, Professor Richard Mattick or Professor Louisa
Jorm (both were appointed from a shortlist of health sector
professionals provided by the relevant Federal Minister responsible
for alcohol issues or his or her nominee); and

= 3 Panelist with market research, media or advertising expertise,
Jeanne Strachan or Debra Richards.
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- Each quarter the Chief Adjudicator reports to the ABAC Management Committee

on the operation of the ABAC Adjudication Panel and the Chief Adjudicator submits
an annual report on the Panel’s operation to the ABAC Management Committee for

inclusion in its published annual report on the operation of the overall scheme.
Annual reports are published to the ABAC website.

e General operation of the scheme

O
X
)

- The ABAC Rules and Procedures set out the agreed rules and procedures for the\(Q
\

operation of the Scheme and are available on the ABAC website. >

R

- The ABAC website includes scheme information and publications to assjst™lcohol
beverage advertisers and agencies understand all aspects of the sche&‘e and their
obligations and to inform consumers about the scheme, in partic@the ABAC
standards and how complaints can be lodged. The ABAC webg{¢ was set up in
August 2007 and includes a search function for adjudicatioN@écisions.

XN

- The three key features of the scheme result in alcohg %‘verage advertisers having

four decision points in relation to advertisements packaging:
1= decislon point | 2 decislon point | 3™ decision point | 4™ decislon point
Checked by Pre-vetted by non- Any complaints are  Where a complaint
company and company assessors  referred (via the is upheld, company
advertising agency  using the AAPS ASE) to the ABAC asked to withdraw
staff against the service Chief Adjudicator or modify an advert
Code within five business
days

d

Management of the Schagite

The ABAC Managenﬁﬁt Committee manages and reviews the operations of The ABAC
Scheme and consXters amendments to the Code and scheme procedures with a view to:
° encoura@n% industry members, large and small, to participate in the quasi-regulatory
syste@e’
° playl g an active role to ensure an effective quasi-regulatory system;

° \Q&nitoring the implementation of The ABAC Scheme and improving it where necessary;

(’\\'co-ordinating the development and completion of an annual report with copies to be
(QQJ provided to the relevant Ministerial Council for alcohol policy and strategy and the
> Advertising Standards Bureau; and
e managing AAPS as an effective mechanism to support and strengthen the aims of The

ABAC Scheme and to encourage participation by industry members in AAPS.

The ABAC Management Committee comprises:

e the Executive Director of the Brewers Association of Australia & New Zealand;

Page 4 of 10
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e the Executive Director of the Distilled Spirits Industry Council of Australia Inc;

e the Chief Executive of the Winemakers Federation of Australia;

e the Chief Executive of the Communications Council Limited;

e arepresentative of Australian Governments (Assistant Secretary of Commonwealth
Department of Health).

The ABAC Management Committee is supported in its role by the ABAC Executive Officer.

The members of the ABAC Management Committee each represent a group of stakeholders _ O
. . . . . \
in alcohol beverage advertising and packaging regulation. Any member of the Committee Qf\
may raise issues for consideration by the Committee and the Committee in practice \('Q
operates on a consensus basis. fb\'

R

The ABAC Management Committee meets at least four times a year and all issu%%ised by
any member of the Committee or referred to the Committee by the ABAC Adj&ication
Panel or ABAC Pre-vetters receives full consideration by the Committee. \Q
&V
Scheme Coverage \9
o
e  Membership of, and compliance with the scheme is volu Y; However, the individual
members of the Brewers Association of Australia & Ne@ealand, Distilled Spirits
Industry Council of Australia and Winemakers’ Fed ton of Australia have agreed to
be bound by the Scheme. This means that the rrg\@rity of alcohol advertising in
Australia is regulated by the Scheme. \\Q
o)

e Other companies that advertise aIcohobé\\cluding retail chains, are encouraged to
become direct signatories to the Sc e and to utilise the Pre-vetting Service.
Currently, Woolworths Liquor Gg\%, Coles Liquor Group, Campari Australia, Coca Cola
Amatil and Asahi Premium Beygrages are all direct signatories to the scheme. Many
non-signatories currently Lg&e Pre-vetting Service and the scheme has the support of
media associations. (\é@

e The alcohol indusg@both signatories and non-signatories) and advertising agencies
have access to g&ular training sessions with the ABAC Chief Adjudicator and a pre-
vetter in Sy and Melbourne where all aspects and obligations of the Code, Pre-
vetting SE\#VICG and complaints scheme are explained. In addition the ABAC pre-vetters,
alcohgeverage industry associations and ABAC executive officer are available to
ex%TQn the Code and the scheme to alcohol beverage advertisers and their agencies.

\Q{b'

R@:ent Initiatives

<&

e  Community Standards Research - In accordance with ABAC’s commitment to monitor
and remain aligned or ahead or community expectations for alcohol advertising last
year ABAC commissioned an update of community standards research carried out in
2013, that compared ABAC Panel decisions with community reactions to alcohol
marketing. The research was carried out independently by Colmar Brunton Social

Research. Importantly 12 alcohol ads and packaging were tested and the unprompted
reaction of the community was that 11 of the 12 ads were fine, while the Panel found

Page 5 of 10
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that 7 of the 12 were in breach of the ABAC Code. This result highlights the high

standards that ABAC sets for alcohol marketing that exceed community standards. It

was also interesting to note that 64% of those surveyed had no concern or offence

about advertising standards generally and 62% were not particularly concerned about

alcohol advertising content.

e Extension of the Code to placement of alcohol marketing - From 1 November the Code

not only sets standards to ensure the content of alcohol marketing is responsible, it also

includes a set of placement rules that ensure that alcohol marketing is not placed where Q\QJ

the audience is skewed toward an under 18 audience. The rules are: 0\

e Alcohol marketers must comply with existing media specific codes ie no outdoor ad (’\\'
within 150m of a school & limits on when alcohol ads can be placed on free t @r
television broadcasts (not between 5am & 8:30pm unless with certain éorts

broadcasts) Q
e Use age restriction controls available on a media platform to exclude g Mors from
audience (ie facebook) O\

e Audience to be at least 75% Adults (ie if the audience has greater % o@}ds than the % of
kids in the population it is skewed toward kids and alcohol ads shcqghn't appear)
e No alcohol ads with programs or content primarily aimed at undgr 18s.

e No email/mobile marketing to be sent to Minors (excegg}m where Minor provides
incorrect date of birth)

N
\\O
Further information about The ABAC Scheme, includiWual Reports and Adjudication
decisions are publicly available on the ABAC website;\ w.abac.org.au.
AN
@o
O
@@6
Alan Ferguson Q\
Chair, ABAC Management CommitteeQJ
917 N
&
O
S
S
QO
Z
N
&
)
<
Q
>’
O
N\
<
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Annexure A: The ABAC Code

ABAC RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL MARKETING CODE

(Effective 1 November 2017)

O
1 PREAMBLE Qé\

The ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code is designed to ensure that alcohol is marketed \‘2‘
in a responsible manner. Signatories to the Code are committed to ensuring that the content of = Q
their marketing complies with the Code’s spirit and intent. QJ{\\

The Code complements Australian legislation, the AANA Code of Ethics and media-specifiq\'@
codes relevant to the placement of marketing. ,b\'

From time to time, the ABAC Scheme may publish best practice advice to industry.
advice does not form part of the Code but complements it by assisting industry to ackieve high
levels of responsibility in the management of its marketing. \\S\

S
2 APPLICATION le,

(@ The Code APPLIES to all Marketing Communications in Australia geng%ued by or within the
reasonable control of a Marketer, except as set out in Section 2(bt’,¢his includes, but is not

limited to: ?~

e brand advertising (including trade advertising) \\OQ
e competitions 6\(0'
e digital communications (including in mobile a@&cial media and user generated content)

e Alcohol Beverage product names and pa(éa}ing

e advertorials (Q
e alcohol brand extensions to non-q@hol beverage products
e point of sale materials Q\QJ

| si Z
e retailer advertising \\9
e Marketing Collateral Q}
(b)  The Code does NOT to:
0] materials or &0tivities whose sole purpose is to educate about misuse or abuse of alcohol
beverag d which do not include a company’s product branding;

(i) informd®on in company annual reports, corporate public affairs messages or internal
co ny communications;

(iii) gﬁgname or packaging of an Alcohol Beverage product, including the use of a trademark
on a product which a supplier can demonstrate, to the satisfaction of the Adjudication
,09 Panel, had been supplied for bona fide retail sale in the ordinary course of business in
Q Australia prior to 31 October 2009;

Q (iv)  point of sale Marketing Communications initiated by Alcohol Beverage retailers (as
these are regulated by liquor licensing legislation), provided that a producer or distributor
of Alcohol Beverages has no control over the point of sale Marketing Communication;

(v)  Sponsorship.

Page 7 of 10
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(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

STANDARDS TO BE APPLIED
Responsible and moderate portrayal of Alcohol Beverages
A Marketing Communication must NOT:

0] show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) or encourage the excessive or rapid
consumption of an Alcohol Beverage, misuse or abuse of alcohol or consumption
inconsistent with the Australian Alcohol Guidelines;

(i)  show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) or encourage irresponsible or offensive
behaviour that is related to the consumption or presence of an Alcohol Beverage;

(i)  challenge or dare people to consume an Alcohol Beverage; or \0
(iv)  encourage the choice of a particular Alcohol Beverage by emphasising its alcohol @Q
strength (unless emphasis is placed on the Alcohol Beverage's low alcohol strength (Q
relative to the typical strength for similar beverages) or the intoxicating effect of alcag’ér.
Responsibility toward Minors QQ,Q
A Marketing Communication must NOT: Q
$

() have Strong or Evident Appeal to Minors;

(i)  depict a person who is or appears to be a Minor unless they are s v\\%in an incidental
role in a natural situation (for example, a family socialising resp y) and where there
is no implication they will consume or serve alcohol;

X
(i)  depict an Adult who is under 25 years of Age and appearvslbe an Adult unless:
e they are not visually prominent; or . N\
O

e they are not a paid model or actor and ar @’}bwn in a Marketing Communication
that has been placed within an Age Req&ted Environment; or

(iv)  be directed at Minors through a breach o& of the Placement Rules.
Responsible depiction of the effects of aIC(ﬂs)%I

A Marketing Communication must NOT: O(Q
() suggest that the consumption esence of an Alcohol Beverage may create or
contribute to a significant ¢ in mood or environment;

(i)  show (visibly, audibly o direct implication) the consumption or presence of an Alcohol
Beverage as a cause r contributing to the achievement of personal, business, social,
sporting, sexual or. I SUCCESS;

(i) if an Alcohol B age is shown (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) as part of a
celebration, igyply or suggest that the Alcohol Beverage was a cause of or contributed to
success of€chievement; or

(iv)  sugg at the consumption of an Alcohol Beverage offers any therapeutic benefit or is
a n{@ sary aid to relaxation.

Alco h@%nd Safety

A N@Qrﬁeting Communication must NOT show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) the
sumption of an Alcohol Beverage before or during any activity that, for safety reasons,
Qequires a high degree of alertness or physical co-ordination, such as the control of a motor

@(\\' vehicle, boat or machinery or swimming.

N

FOI

NO FAULT BREACH

A breach of this Code that is reasonably unforeseeable by or outside the reasonable control of
the Marketer or their agency will be classified as a no fault breach.

Page 8 of 10
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INTERPRETATION

Compliance of a Marketing Communication with the Code is to be assessed in terms of the
probable understanding of the Marketing Communication by a reasonable person to whom the

material is likely to be communicated, and taking its content as a whole.
Capitalised terms have the meanings set out in section 6 below.

Headings do not expand the Code.

DEFINITIONS
In this Code:

AANA Code of Ethics means the Australian Association of National Advertisers Code of

Ethics.

ABAC Scheme means The ABAC Scheme Limited. @Q

Adjudication Panel means the panel convened to adjudicate a complaint receive% the
ABAC Scheme. \‘S\

Adult means a person who is of legal purchase age in Australia. s&

Age-Restricted Environment means: Q;l’

¢ licensed premises that do not permit entry by Minors; or\'\'

e a non alcohol-specific age-restricted digital platform (i&&ding, for example, a so
media website or application) which: o

>

XS
)
S

cial

O requires users to register and login to ugs\the platform, including the provision

of their full date of birth; and

N\
o is able to hide the existence of%&glcohol—related pages, sites and content
ther

such that they are not visible !
platform as being 18 years_ofXge or over.

Alcohol Beverage means a beverage Ining at least 0.5% alcohol by volume.

Australian Alcohol Guidelines me e electronic document ‘Australian Guidelines to
Reduce Health Risks from DrinkingAlcohol (1-2)’ published by the National Health & Medical

within t

Research Council (“NHMRC") A 1st January 2010.
Code means this ABAC Re@%&sible Alcohol Marketing Code.
Marketer means a pro Qf distributor or retailer of Alcohol Beverages.

Marketing Collate h}ﬁeans material used by a Marketer to promote a brand and support
sales and marketi&)f Alcohol Beverages, including gifts with purchase, competition prize
and branded rr)af?handise.

than to a user who has registered on the

the
S

Marketin @mmunications means marketing communications in Australia generated by or

includj
nications (including in mobile and social media), product names and packaging,

\(ﬁ/ertorials, alcohol brand extensions to non-alcohol beverage products, point of sale
a

6)/)[

FOI 728

terials, retailer advertising and Marketing Collateral.

Minor means a person who is under 18 years of age and therefore not legally permitted to
purchase an Alcohol Beverage in Australia.

Placement Rules means:

0] A Marketing Communication must comply with codes regulating the placement of

asonable control of a Marketer (apart from the exceptions listed in Section 2(b)),
but not limited to brand advertising (including trade advertising), competitions, digital

alcohol marketing that have been published by Australian media industry bodies (for

example, Commercial Television Industry Code of Practice and Outdoor Media
Association Alcohol Guidelines).

(i) If a media platform on which a Marketing Communication appears has age restriction
controls available, the Marketer must utilise those age restriction controls to exclude

Minors from the audience.
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Document 8

9 of 10



(i) If a digital, television, radio, cinema or print media platform does not have age
restriction controls available that are capable of excluding Minors from the audience, a
Marketing Communication may only be placed where the audience is reasonably
expected to comprise at least 75% Adults (based on reliable, up-to-date audience
composition data, if such data is available).

(iv) A Marketing Communication must not be placed with programs or content primarily

aimed at Minors. Q

(v) A Marketing Communication must not be sent to a Minor via electronic direct mail Q
(except where the mail is sent to a Minor due to a Minor providing an incorrect date of \2\
birth or age).

Strong or Evident Appeal to Minors means: (’\\'

[ likely to appeal strongly to Minors;

() likely to app gly to Mi {\(Q

(i)  specifically targeted at Minors; (og

(i)  having a particular attractiveness for a Minor beyond the general attractiven@t has
for an Adult; QJ

(iv)  using imagery, designs, motifs, animations or cartoon characters tha§$ likely to
appeal strongly to Minors or that create confusion with confectlonjl”ﬁ) soft drinks; or

(v)  using brand identification, including logos, on clothing, toys or r merchandise for

use primarily by Minors.

Sponsorship means any agreement or part of an agreement in?ﬂvmg payment or other
consideration in lieu of payment by a Marketer to support a spa{ting or cultural property, event
or activity, in return for which the sponsored party agrees Qz associated with or promote the
sponsor’s Alcohol Beverage or outlet. Sponsorship also @studes naming rights of events or
teams and the inclusion of a brand name and/or logo (&1 event venue or on uniforms of
participants (excluding branded merchandise). \O

<
&
\?@
&
\§\
@6
&
(o3
\&
&@
Q}\
<
Q
>’
A
N
Q
)
N
&
©
L&
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s22(1)(@)(ii) %

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
To: "ABAC"
cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 14 September 2017 16:22:44
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) @
| have talked to s22(1)(a)(ii) re: these changes and we are happy to use the proposed original Q
wording for consistency reasons (in line with the 2016 annual report). s\\z\
More than happy for you to contact me if you have any questions \0
Kind Regards @Q
__ <
s22(1)(a)(ii) ,bS
&
<
$

K
QS"Q
N?

<z
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) Ve
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 2:35 PM . O(\
To: 'ABAC' )

Ce: s22(1)(a)(i) &
Subject: RE: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Rev@ﬁ\SEC:UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) Q
N\ .
Please see attached proposed cleared changes to ée Information paper from Health.
Feel free to give me a call if you have any questiQws.
Kind Regards 60

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thurgay, 14 September 2017 2:05 PM

To: 'AB
SubjeetTRE: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 1)(a)(ii)

&e had a minor adjustment in the information paper. Apologies for not getting this back to you
sooner, its going through the clearance process. I'll follow up now and see if | can get something
back to you before the end of today.

I'll be in touch

Kind Regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au]

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 1:39 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Fwd: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=No Protective Marking] >

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) \2\6
Given thisreview isamost complete | am very keen to submit this material asap. Could 0\
you please advise whether the submission is approved or if you require amendment? é\'

Kind Regards (Qe

e

s22(1)(a)(ii) Q‘b’

www.abac.org.au QQ’
<
$
S
s

_ %)
Begin forwarded message: \'\'
From: ABAC <info@abac.org.au> ?S’
Subject: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Leglslatlonge iew
Date: 8 September 2017 4:47:50 pm ACST
To: s22(1)(a)(i)

Dear ABAC Managem ommittee,
Attached is aletter of onse to our recent mailout from NT Minister for Health. She has

directed usto the Alg%hol Policies & Legidation Review Expert Panel. | have reviewed
the issues papex tg@that review and while it is very broad ranging there is areference to
alcohol proma\ﬁ%n

° I@ould the promotion of alcohol be managed and what restrictions, if any, should be put in place?
ABAE, ally provides information about what we do to these types of review.
R mendations are due to come out later this month, but | believe it would be
ropriate to provide an information paper on ABAC to the expert panel | have updated a
(QQJprewous information paper provided to asimilar review body but requwe Management
D Committee approval prior to lodging the submission. Given the review iswell progressed |
© would be grateful for everyone's early response and either feedback or approval.

&P
& Kind regards
~Q\
A s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: ABAC
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc:
Subject: Re: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 14 September 2017 17:14:45
Thankss22(1)(a)(ii) @
That isabig help in getting this out quickly. K\?‘Q)
O
Kind regards, Q(’\\'
s22(1)(a)(ii) &
Q
&
<
$
S
s
)
Y
<
v
www.abac.org.au Q
O
>
N
Q\O
On 14 Sep 2017, at 3:52 pm, S22(1) (@) &N
(S
O

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) szé

| have talked tos22(1)(a)(ii) re: Q&se changes and we are happy to use the proposed

original wording for consiste@@y reasons (in line with the 2016 annual report).

More than happy for yo%{(’)\tontact me if you have any questions

Kind Regards &

522(1)(a)((i) S
o
<&
AN
&
S
<
Q
>
X
N
Q -
) From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
(Q Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 2:35 PM
> To: "ABAC'
60 Cc: $22(1)(a)(ii)
‘& Subject: RE: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
,Q(\\ Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

FOI 728

Please see attached proposed cleared changes to the information paper from
Health.

Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.

Kind Regards
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\2@
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) X
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 2:05 PM O
To: 'ABAC' Q(\
Subject: RE: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] (Q
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) ,§~

We had a minor adjustment in the information paper. Apologies for not getting thi@Q
back to you sooner, its going through the clearance process. I'll follow up now%n

see if | can get something back to you before the end of today. \‘S\
I'll be in touch ‘Q%
Kind Regards q;l/
s22(1)(a)(ii) \:\9
<
v
&
&
N
<O
AN
S)

From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] (Q

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017& PM

To: s22(1)(a)(in) Q

Subject: Fwd: ABAC - NT AIcth%licies & Legislation Review [SEC=No Protective
Marking] Q

. $
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) N
Given thisreview i ost complete | am very keen to submit this material
asap. Could yo advise whether the submission is approved or if you
require amendgieht?
Kind regard%?)
522(1)(9\)@)
wwyghac.org.au
0,
Begin forwarded message:

From: ABAC <info@abac.org.au>
Subject: ABAC - NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review

Date: 8 September 2017 4:47:50 pm ACST
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Dear ABAC Management Committee, Q\Q’
Attached is aletter of response to our recent mailout from NT Minister for 0\
Health. She has directed us to the Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review @{\\

Expert Panel. | have reviewed the issues paper for that review and whileit is (Q
very broad ranging there is areference to alcohol promotion: ‘bg\'
Q

e How should the promotion of alcohol be managed and what restrictions, if any, should be pigt+
place? Q

ABAC usually providesinformation about what we do to these types ofS®
review. )
Recommendations are due to come out later this month, but | bejgye it would
be appropriate to provide an information paper on ABAC to @eﬁ panel. |
have updated a previous information paper provided to a siiilar review body
but require Management Committee approval prior to lodgmg the submission.
Given the review iswell progressed | would be grate&fs‘for everyone' s early

response and either feedback or approval. ,5,\
\
Kind regards O
B} L
s22(1)(a)(ii) 0\
. .orq.
www.abac.org.au 60{0
Q,Q
A\
X
®®
&
&
@6
S
(od
\&
&
S
<
Q
>
O
)
(9@
60
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s22(1)()(ii)

From:
To: "ABAC"
ce: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: TRIM: RE: Approval of correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 13 October 2017 15:32:35
Attachments: ABAC Letter to Freetv 29 September 2017.docx
Draft ABAC Management Committee Minutes 29 September 2017 health comments.doc
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) \2@
David Laffan, Assistant Secretary of Drug Strategy Branch has approved the following documents: 0\
o | etter to FreeTv Australia — attached with minor edit as discussed. (’\\
® 29 September committee meeting minutes — attached with edits (Q@
e Letter to Australian Liquor Markets — no edits {\'

Q
e Information Paper to NSW Legislative Council’s Portfolio Committee No.1 - No edi@@Q
If you have any comments or queries on our edits, please feel free to contact me 2
Have a great weekend. ®

Kind Regards q(bq/
s22(1)(a)(ii) S

From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] 60(0
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2017 11:43 AM QO

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) be)
Subject: Fwd: Approval of correspondékcé [SEC=No Protective Marking]

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) , &

Hoping you can respond tod%\aoprovi ng the below letters as | am keen to respond to

Freetv asap. )

Thanks, \}Q
$22(1)(a)(ii) Qé
www.abac.org.auerb?)
@
PAe)
(,\\"(\
<

0\5® Begin forwarded message:

60
N

From: ABAC <info@abac.org.au>
Subject: Approval of correspondence
Date: 10 October 2017 3:25:31 pm ACDT
To: S22(1)()(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Dear Management Committee,

Could you all please confirm by the end of this week that you approve the attached Q
correspondence arising from the last ABAC meeting. f&
Thanks Q\Q’
s22(1)(a)ii) S
www.abac.org.au Qﬁ’\\'
&
Q
Nid
<
$
S
s
N
X
<
v
o)
QY
(%
N
<O
AN
O
60(0
Q,Q
<<\
®®
&
&
@6
S
(ox
\&
&
S
<
Q
>
N
Q&
<
00(Q
60
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29 September 2017

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Chief Executive Officer
Free TV Australia

First floor, 44 Avenue Road
Mosman NSW 2088

Dear s22(1)(a)(ii) ,

Thank you for your letter dated 22 September in relation to the new ABAC placement rules. T @%AC
Management Committee has carefully considered the request in your letter to exempt adverlé\)\g
material broadcast on free to air television from the new placement provisions. &

R

The Committee has decided not to amend its code to grant the exemption. While v@mderstand that
the Commercial Television Industry Code of Practice (CTICP) regulates time aié@adcast and in most

cases this significantly reduces exposure to minors we note that: \\
e The CTICP does not apply to free to air catch up television (@«al).
e There were examples last year of complaints about alc dvertising that didn’t breach the
CTICP but involved placement during children’s program ing (due to a different definition of
what comprises alcohol advertising) and during a primarily aimed at under 18s

(highlighting that movies for children and teenagesgs*are still being broadcast after 8:30pm when
alcohol advertising is permissible under the

e Many movies that area arguably primaril &d at under 18s have an M classification (Harry
Potter, Hunger Games, Percy Jacksor(& rated movies are considered suitable for 15-18
year olds.

e  Complaints received by ABAC b& television placement have not been considered by the
Panel because ABAC will no er placement until 1 November. Several complaints would
have been upheld against new provisions.

e The new rules have b isseminated widely among policy makers and the alcohol industry.
e The 75/25rule is us ensively overseas and the alcohol industry is committed to
maintaining inte, nal best practice in alcohol marketing regulation.

e One of the largest alcohol marketers in Australia has advised us that they have required
broadcast§@ check audience data prior to placement of their ads across all media (including
free to ak evision) for at least 4 years.

We have ¢ & red your advice that the new provisions will have an unnecessary and burdensome

impact adcasters. While ABAC and its members do not wish to place an unnecessary burden on

broad@sters, the committee and our members strongly believe that the new requirements are

n ary having regard to both community and political concerns. While no changes to the placement

\@es will be made at this time, the ABAC Management Committee has decided to review the ABAC

Q\%

lacement rules twelve months after implementation.

Yours sincerely,

The Hon Alan Ferguson

Chair, ABAC Management Committee
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ABAC Management Committee
Minutes of Meeting held 29 September 2017

Venue: 65 York Street, Sydney.
yaney (b\,'\s'g
Present: Alan Ferguson Chair \2@
Alec Wagstaff DSICA 6\
Brett Heffernan BAANZ Q\'
Tony Battaglene WFA <
s22(1)(a)(ii) Department of Health {\'(Q
s22(1)(a)(ii) ABAC Executive Officer o
Mi chae1 Lavarch Chief Adjudicator Q@Q
1. Welcome ®®
Mr Ferguson opened the meeting at 10.30am. QQ)
XV
2. Apologies \9
Tony Hale é’
v

3. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 22 June 20@
The minutes of the meeting held 22 June 2017 w%né%ccepted
Moved: Mr Battaglene, Mr Wagstaff ,\\(\ CARRIED

4. Chief Adjudicator’s Report O(Q
Professor Lavarch presented the Chi djudicators report. The Committee thanked
Professor Lavarch for his reporth&or presenting the industry briefings on the new

ABAC Code. <
$
5. AAPS Report o
S22(1)(a)(ii) present@e AAPS report.
The committee n the matter raised by pre-vetters but decided it did not require any
action. \QJ@'

The commk%e discussed the results of the AAPS Annual Performance Review and

s22(1 il) recommendations and agreed with the first but not the second and third of
recomdendations. Mr Wagstaff suggested and the committee agreed that awareness of

ability to seek a review of AAPS decisions should be promoted via a footer on pre-

X.vetter emails.
Q}\

\}(Q S22(1)(a)(ii) will provide the results of the review to each pre-vetter.

6. Government Report
S22(1)(a)(ii) provided the following report:

1. The new National Drug Strategy has been finalised and is available from the National

Drug Strategy website. Link will be provided.
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2. The National Alcohol Strategy is the next priority with the forum meeting in late
November this year. Whether to have an additional round of consultation is still under
consideration.

3. The NatieralFASD Strategy is being developed with consultation having taken place
in August and September. s22(1)(@)(i)  thanked the industry members that
participated in the consultation and provided a written submission. Siggins Miller
will provide the final strategy to the Department of Health in mid November_for
consideration.

4. The pregnancy warning label final report will be considered by the Australia and Ne@Q

Zealand Forum on Food Regulation (the Forum)in November. After that,‘gS‘j
anticipated that the final report will be made available. Q

In response to a query from the Chair,s22(1)(a)(ii) clarified that MinisteQﬂunt has
portfolio responsibility for alcohol and Minister Gillespie is a food ministeg® the Forum,
that will be considering -is+esponsiblefoerfood—inctuding—pregnancy wamMing labels on
alcohol products. ateehoHabetting- (1:0

D
In response to a query on the Commonwealth’s views on alco p.?narketing, s22(1)(a)(ii)
advised that this information could be emailed through
provide-infermation-to the committee with the link to the neQ S.

Mr Ferguson noted that State governments are no ’%%are of ABAC and wondered
if anything can be done to make State Govern aware-opf the work that ABAC

is doing. S22(1)(a)(ii) advised that ategyAlcohol _and Other
Drug secretariat could resend the mformano@ out the new Code provisions to make
them aware of ABAC. 0‘\

N

Pre-vetter Contract Renewal 60

N
>

\2\®
D

The Committee discussed the prexqg‘ltlng performance review findings in relation to s22(1)(a)(ii)

and decided to renew her contr or a further three year term.

Moved: Mr Battaglene, Mr Heffernan CARRIED
O
Amended ABAC Dseuments

The Committee d'@%lssed and approved the proposed amendments to the ABAC Rules
& Procedures, @:ﬂdance Notes and 4 Key Message Sheet.

Moved: Mr Wagstaff Mr Heffernan CARRIED

9. Fre QﬁZequest
¥

Committee discussed the request by Freetv to exempt television from the placement
les. The Committee considered the request and while they do not want to place an

@Q onerous obligation on television networks, they noted that AUSTAM and Nielsen figures

are readily available, audience data has been required by one of ABAC's larger members
for more than 4 years, and there were 4 complaints last year about television ads during
children’s broadcasts that did not breach the CTICP but would have been found in
breach of the new ABAC Placement rules.

The Chair will send a letter to Freetv outlining the reasons that the request was declined.
The Committee agreed the operation of the new Code placement rules will be reviewed
in 12 months.

Moved: Mr Wagstaff, Mr Heffernan CARRIED
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10. Direct Signatories

Recent progress and future action in relation to possible direct signatories was noted:

o ALSA — ALSA is working on a statement of support for ABAC. é‘&
Q
The Committee discussed other large advertisers that are not currently signatories: ,\‘2‘
O
o Delegat — BVE are a WFA member (Delegat’s Australian interest). @(\\'
e Australian Vintage — Not a WFA member but WFA will encourage them to_ 8" an
ABAC signatory Q(b'
2
e Metcash (ALM Liquor) — ABAC will write to ALM Liquor inviting tha@% become
an ABAC signatory. Alec will supply suitable contacts. Q)\"Q
11. Revised ABAC Code — Placement Rules Q;l:o

The Committee discussed the launch of the new ABAO\?Iacement Rules. The
Committee thanked s22(1)(a)(ii) and the CommunicationsQ"Qouncil for arranging the
education briefings.

&

Mr Battaglene and Mr Wagstaff advised that s22(1)(a)(ii) has accepted the new

placement rules require age gates on websites.  Q“
&
12. ABAC Awareness O

X
The Chair reported on his briefings in S Qnd WA. He noted that the SA Minister for

Health and Assistant Minister for Heglg§shave resigned and so there will be a need for
engagement with the new Minister r nsible for alcohol issues in SA.

<
The Chair will be presenting QXBAC at a VCGLR community stakeholder forum in
Melbourne in October and %ﬁ%lso be meeting with the Chair and CEO of VCGLR and
Victorian Minister and Sh%&o Minister for Liquor Regulation.
The Committee agr that a regular update briefing on the activities undertaken by
ABAC could be seQy through to the National Drug
Strategy Comn]gu}(é by the Department of Health -Feram- would be helpful.

\&
13. Other Bu@mess
Mr Fer n advised that his appointment as Chair expires in June 30 next year and he
doe t believe he will be seeking to have it renewed. Mr Wagstaff thanked Mr
Fgfguson for his thoughtfulness in providing generous notice and for his leadership.
X, 2(1)(a)(ii) advised that Tony Hale had been approached in his role at the

Q" Communications Council to be involved in advocating against SA government
\}(Q policy changes regarding alcohol advertising on public transport. They have asked if

600 ABAC will become involved and s22(1)(a)(ii) advised Mr Hale that it would not be
. \6 appropriate for ABAC to take an advocacy role but would be available to inform
,{Q policy makers about ABAC. The Committee agreed with that advice.

14. Next Meetings:

It was noted that the next meeting scheduled for Thursday 23 November in Adelaide will
need to be rescheduled.
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[Meeting closed at 12pm]

Alan Ferguson &{9
Chair \2@‘0
S
Q&
Z
&
Q
&
<
$
)
XV
N
X
9
v
&
&
N
6\0
N
S
&’@
<
&
®®
&
&
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From: 522(1)(3)(”)

D

— v
From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] O
Sent: Saturday, 9 December 2017 8:07 AM x'\'

To: s22(1)(a)(il)

Subject: ABAC response for approval [SEC=No Protective Mark@g‘]'

Dear Management Committee, <

Thisweek | received aletter from S47F (attached), with whom we have
previously corresponded in relation to his chil tc)lél@v\?i ng a Bundaberg Rum ad while
watching a Dorathe Explorer video on Y outy couple years ago. s47F(1)

has some questions on how the new plac ruleswill operate. | have prepared a draft
response and ask that you provide feedb@( or approval by Wednesday 13 December.
Kind regards, &

s22(1)(a)(ii) Qf(

www.abac.org.au N

2
e
T
&
&
S
<
Q
>
N

"\

N\
<
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To: "ABAC"

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: ABAC response for approval [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 16:58:47

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

David Laffan has cleared this letter with no changes. <

Kind Regards \\2\

\0

s22(1)(a)(ii) Qﬁ\


mailto:info@abac.org.au

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
To: "ABAC" B
cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: ABAC Contribution to National Liquor News Annual Leaders Forum [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 18 December 2017 14:48:25
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii), \2\6
The proposed response has been cleared by David Laffan with no comments. 0\
With thanks, (’\\
, <
s22(1)(a)(ii
(1)(2)(ii) &0
Q
&
<
$
S
s
(o)
Y
v
QO
\\'0
X
N
<O
AN
Q°

O
From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] @6
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 1:01/2

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: ABAC Contribution to Naﬁ&gl Liquor News Annual Leaders Forum [SEC=No Protective
Marking]

Dear Management Comm'@@e,

ABAC has again been to contribute to this publication.

| have prepared ar se to the questions posed which will be submitted this Friday (and
2017 statswill b ated if any further complaints come in or decisions are made
between now hen).

If you have§§ feedback on the response for inclusion in the publication please let me
know bygb this Wednesday.

Kindr ds,
6@"

s2@fla) (i)

Q(’&\\Nw.abac.org.au
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Briefing for David Laffan — AS DSB

ABAC Management Committee Meeting
Thursday 22 June 2017, 2pm

Location:

Brewers Association of Australia & New Zealand

Level 1 2
27 Murray Crescent \2‘
Manuka ACT o\

Teleconference details: (Q
Dial — s22(1)(a)(ii) @\\
Guest Code — s22(1)(a)(ii) Q}Q

Attendees: - TBC! (S\QJ
Alan Ferguson — Chair *
Alec Wagstaff - Chief Executive Distilled Spirits Industry Council I%‘Q
Brett Heffernan - Brewers Association of Australia & New Zealang

Tony Hale - CEO the Communications Council N

Tony Battaglene - Chief Executive, Winemakers Fedearationvg}\ustralia
Michael Lavarch — Chair of ABAC Adjudication Panel

s22(1)(a)(ii) — Executive Officer and Company Secretan s Q®BAC

David Laffan — Commonwealth Government Repres, ive
&

O
Agenda O\
1.  Chair’s Welcome GO(Q

)
<
<<\

2. Apologies \‘0@
&
O
3. Confirpa§tion of previous meeting minutes — 16/3/17 (refer to
age%@(b'Attach ment A)

A\
Notedé@have no edits to the minutes.

6‘0

(X
&\ﬁ\. Chief Adjudicator’s Report (refer to agenda Attachment B)

(Q@
(}\’ Noted. There is no input to offer for this item.

O
. 96 Health notes that there have been 88 determinations made since the January 2017 with
,{(\\ 15 determinations and 2 being upheld.
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Briefing for David Laffan — AS DSB

5. AAPS Report (refer to agenda Attachment C)

Noted. No further comments.

N
0
NS
O
X
O
6.  Government Report {\(Q
(o4
You will be asked to provide a verbal update. QQzQ
Z
Government updates are as follows: *%\
Q

Evaluation of the voluntary pregnancy warning I@(é}% Initiative
X
O

e The final report was provided to the | %rtment at the end

of May 2017. It has been referred jgXhe first instance to
the Food Regulation Standigg‘égémittee (FRSC), which

meets on 23 June, for consi ion and advice to go to
Food Ministers later in 2040

e The report is expected tg0e publically released after it has
been considered by &80d Ministers. However, | can report
the findings showg@ Significant improvement in take-up
since the first %v"a uation and it is evident industry has got
behind the |Q§3t|at|ve

e The onl @%duct area which needs improvement is the
craft b@\Ners noting this is a small market share of

pro\cBJcts

Namqhal Druq Strateqy

>’
Q
QJ\The National Drug Strategy was endorsed by Ministers, with
\§° some small data updates to be actioned, in May 2017. Once the

data updates are completed the NDS will be ready for public
release. The means the National Alcohol Strategy is the next
strategy to be considered.
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Briefing for David Laffan — AS DSB

7. Matters for discussion and Direction

7.1 Colmar Brunton Research (refer to agenda Attachment E) @
Z
Note: The ABAC Secretariat has observed the report was not well written and \‘2‘
contained a range of notable errors, some of which may have skewed the results if not S)

noticed by ABAC. Industry participants in focus groups observed some facilitators QJ(’\\'
were in some cases inexperienced and were not able to manage and respond to the {\(Q

complexity of the issues. Q>
R

This item also links to item 7.4. @Q

*%‘
Questions for discussion: qu’
1. What action if any should ABAC take to address the low Ievel\}'communlty
awareness of the scheme? ?\

\

has not had a lot of success. There is merit is raisin areness of the scheme, but
this is not something the Federal Government cag@ilitate.

\\°

2. What action should be taken to mpro@hgnment with the scheme and community
views?
Q,Q’
AN
There is always a case for ensuri§ the ABAC Code aligns strongly with community
expectations. SN
&
A copy of the Colmar Q@ﬂon report is attached.

6

7.2 Dlréﬁ-o‘élgnatorles (refer to agenda Attachment F)

ABAC has been trying to meet with Ministers in Stgﬁ%rritory Government but

Since the@%t meeting Asahi Premium Beverages, has become a signatory
Th%\&s as noted no change re position of ALSA.
&
$
(}\, 7.3 Placement of Alcohol Marketing (refer to agenda Attachment G)
There will be discussion of the draft paper and proposed rules.

There are no particular issues identified.
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Briefing for David Laffan — AS DSB

This is a good first step and the code if approved it will need to be monitored to
measure how effective it is in addressing complaints, breaches or any unforeseen
placements issues which may arise.

7.4 ABAC Awareness (refer to agenda Attachment H)

A paper — the Engagement Proposal - has been prepared which aims to raise Q)
awareness of the ABAC Scheme and outlines a schedule for meeting between the QJ{\\'
ABAC Chair s and range of Ministers and officials. \('Q
\
Q
Q

ABAC has been trying to meet with Ministers in State and Territory GovernméRp but
has not had a lot of success. There is merit is raising awareness of the schq&@,’but
this is not something the Federal Government can facilitate. *

lez

7.5 Product Placement and Sponsorship (refer to age,@ha Attachment I)

To discuss the ABAC Code in relation to product placemer@?d sponsorship.
\
>
Industry is well placed to talk to this item. \é
O

There may be merit in in providing further c@ity and better described differentiation
of the terms sponsorship and placement.o(Q

Q,Q’
) AN
8. Other business: No@s{dvised.
N\
2

9. Next meetin\%@ Friday, 29 September 2017 — Sydney
Q- Thursday, 23 November 2017 - Adelaide
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From: ABAC

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) LAFFAN, David; s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Proposed ABAC Placement Rules [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Date: Wednesday, 14 June 2017 15:09:34
Attachments: Draft ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code 14-6-17.doc

Draft ABAC Guidance Notes - 14-6-17.doc

&

Dear David \2@
As| have foreshadowed, ABAC has been developing a set of placement rules to address concern in relation to \0
placement of alcohol advertising with content that targets minors. It has taken some time as having not QQ

previously regulated placement and given the mechanics of placement of advertising vary among the different@
media platforms, education and careful consideration of the practical process for placement of alcohol ,bg\'
advertising was required. Q

2
| am pleased to advise that adraft set of placement rules has received the support of the member @?ories of
the scheme and has been incorporated into the attached revised draft Code and Guidance Noteﬁ(@hese
documents will beincluded in the papers for consideration at the ABAC Management Com@i‘n;ee meeting next
Thursday, 22 June at 2pm which will be circulated soon. (1/
>

| had hoped to provide these drafts earlier and meet with you to discussin person bﬁ%ven the Management
Committee meeting isimminent, if you have any queries or would like to disr@he provisions, atelephone
call may be easier?

R
Kind regards, (b\,\'
s22(1)(a)(ii) K&®
www.abac.org.au &\Q
O
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@)

(b)

DRAFT ABAC RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL MARKETING CODE @

PREAMBLE o

The ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code is designed to ensure that alcohol is marketed (’\\'
in a responsible manner. Signatories to the Code are committed to ensuring that the conten

their marketing complies with the Code’s spirit and intent. ,§\'
The Code complements Australian legislation, the AANA Code of Ethics and media- ic
codes relevant to the placement of marketing. s

From time to time, the ABAC Scheme may publish best practice advice to ind\ustry. That
advice does not form part of the Code but complements it by assisting ing{st‘ry'to achieve high
levels of responsibility in the management of its marketing. N

&)
Y
APPLICATION ?S'

The Code APPLIES to all Marketing Communications:in Au@a generated by or within the
reasonable control of a Marketer, except as set-out in Se\e@'bn 2(b). This includes, but is not
limited to: Q

e brand advertising (including trade advertisingzx\\
e competitions O
e digital communications (including in meiIe and social media and user generated content)
e Alcohol Beverage product names packaging
e advertorials QO
e alcohol brand extensions to r%n—alcohol beverage products
e point of sale materials 0\
e retailer advertising %)
e Marketing Collatera\
~
The Code does N&T apply to:

(i mateﬂ'@ or activities whose sole purpose is to educate about misuse or abuse of alcohol
beve?dges and which do not include a company’s product branding;

(ii) ézrmation in company annual reports, corporate public affairs messages or internal
"Q company communications;

-
s{\(@ii) the name or packaging of an Alcohol Beverage product, including the use of a trademark

X
)

on a product which a supplier can demonstrate, to the satisfaction of the Adjudication
Panel, had been supplied for bona fide retail sale in the ordinary course of business in
Australia prior to 31 October 2009;

(iv)  point of sale Marketing Communications initiated by Alcohol Beverage retailers (as
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

4

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

(i) show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) or encourage irresponsible or offensive \2\®
behaviour that is related to the consumption or presence of an Alcohol Beverage; 0\

(i) challenge or dare people to consume an Alcohol Beverage; or @(’\\'

(iv)  encourage the choice of a particular Alcohol Beverage by emphasising its alcohol \('Q
strength (unless emphasis is placed on the Alcohol Beverage's low alcohol strengthq\
relative to the typical strength for similar beverages) or the intoxicating effect of @Q} ol.

Responsibility toward Minors @Q

A Marketing Communication must NOT: \
0] have Strong or Evident Appeal to Minors; g

(i)  depict a person who is or appears to be a Minor unlessthey aregshown in an incidental
role in a natural situation (for example, a family socialising resB&nsibly) and where there
is no implication they will consume or serve alcohal; or (O

(i) depict an Adult who is under 25 years of Age and appeQa\s to be an Adult unless:
they are not visually prominent; or ~
. y visually promi \’b'

e they are not a paid model or.actor anc@«% shown in a Marketing Communication
that has been placed within an Agp\&stricted Environment.

(iv)  be directed at Minors through a breackbf any of the Placement Rules.

Responsible depiction of the. effects @ cohol
A Marketing Communication must NQT:

0] suggest that the consumﬁééﬁ or presence of an Alcohol Beverage may create or
contribute to a significa& ange in mood or environment;

(i) show (visibly, audiRQig,or by direct implication) the consumption or presence of an Alcohol
Beverage as.a cg\se of or contributing to the achievement of personal, business, social,
sporting, sexKaLﬁr other success;

(i)  ifan Alcoh(QBeverage is shown (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) as part of a
celebraff@r, imply or suggest that the Alcohol Beverage was a cause of or contributed to
succgs®’or achievement; or

<
(iv) sgygest that the consumption of an Alcohol Beverage offers any therapeutic benefit or is
%; ‘necessary aid to relaxation.

(Ad-cghol and Safety
O
A Marketing Communication must NOT show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) the

consumption of an Alcohol Beverage before or during any activity that, for safety reasons,
requires a high degree of alertness or physical co-ordination, such as the control of a motor
vehicle, boat or machinery or swimming.

NO FAULT BREACH

A breach of this Code that is reasonably unforeseeable by or outside the reasonable control of
the Marketer or their agency will be classified as a No Fault Breach.
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
Capitalised terms have the meanings set out in section 5 below.

Headings do not expand the Code.

DEFINITIONS
In this Code:

AANA Code of Ethics means the Australian Association of National Advertisers Code of

Ethics. G

ABAC Scheme means The ABAC Scheme Limited. @Q

Adjudication Panel means the panel convened to adjudicate a complaint receiy@by the
ABAC Scheme.

Adult means a person who is of legal purchase age in Australia. q/ !
\\

Age-Restricted Environment means:

\

)
e licensed premises that do not permit entry by Minors; or&’ N

)
&
&

e a non alcohol-specific age-restricted digital platform @Yﬁjding, for example, a social

media website or application) which:

0 requires users to register and login tq\u@"the platform, including the provision

of their full date of birth; and Q\

o is able to hide the existence of ﬂ?alcohol—related pages, sites and content
such that they are not visibleQther than to a user who has registered on the

platform as being 18 year&o age or over.

Alcohol Beverage means a beverage %@aining at least 0.5% alcohol by volume.

Australian Alcohol Guidelines mee@\é the electronic document ‘Australian Guidelines to
Reduce Health Risks from DrinkirﬁAIcohoI (1-2)' published by the National Health & Medical

withi

X
N
,QQJ

Research Council (“NHMRC”) i@at 1st January 2010.

. N .
Code means this ABAC R@ponsmle Alcohol Marketing Code.
Marketer means a progNcer, distributor or retailer of Alcohol Beverages.

. N\ .
Marketing Collater™ means material used by a Marketer to promote a brand and support
sales and marketi@g of Alcohol Beverages, including gifts with purchase, competition prize
and branded é&'chandise.

the
s

Marketing\@ommunications means marketing communications in Australia generated by or

co?@nunications (including in mobile and social media), product names and packaging,
ertorials, alcohol brand extensions to non-alcohol beverage products, point of sale
aterials, retailer advertising and Marketing Collateral.

Minor means a person who is under 18 years of age and therefore not legally permitted to
purchase an Alcohol Beverage in Australia.

Placement Rules means:

FOI 728

(i) A Marketing Communication must comply with codes requlating the placement of

n reasonable control of a Marketer (apart from the exceptions listed in Section 2(b)),
inclug?g but not limited to brand advertising (including trade advertising), competitions, digital

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

(iv) A Marketing Communication must not be placed with programmes or content primarily {\\'

aimed at Minors. (Q
(V) A Marketing Communication must not be sent to a Minor via electronic direct mailhf‘q{\'
ect
N

(except where the mail is sent to a Minor in error due to a Minor providing an i
date of birth or age). Q‘O

~Q
\
() likely to appeal strongly to Minors; q/ !

{H(ii) _specifically targeted at Minors;

Strong or Evident Appeal to Minors means:

{#(ii)_having a particular attractiveness for a Minor beyond the g@'neral attractiveness it has

for an Adult; ~

| {#y(iv) using imagery, designs, motifs, animations or cafg&n characters that are likely to
appeal strongly to Minors or that create confusj@&(/ith confectionary or soft drinks; or

(v)  using brand identification, including logos; @othing, toys or other merchandise for
use primarily by Minors, \\\

Sponsorship means any agreement or part ofdn agreement involving payment or other
consideration in lieu of payment by a Mar r to support a sporting or cultural property, event
or activity, in return for which the spons party agrees to be associated with or promote the
sponsor’s Alcohol Beverage or outlej@Sponsorship also includes naming rights of events or
teams and the inclusion of a brangname and/or logo at an event venue or on uniforms of
participants (excluding branded \@erchandise).

>
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restriction controls available that are capable of excluding Minors from the audience, a Q
Marketing Communication may only be placed where the audience is reasonably é\'
expected to comprise at least 75% Adults (based on reliable, up-to-date audience \2@
composition data, if such data is available). 0\
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ABAC
£ ‘ 25 ' SCHEME
LIMITED
<
NS
Draft Guidance Notes - ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing (,\\0
Code Q
&
Q
. R
Overview Q

7
The ABAC Scheme is an initiative in quasi-regulation funded by industry and ad ’ﬁwi?;tered
with the support of government. The key components of the Scheme are the AB
Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code (Code), the Alcohol Advertising Pr%@ ng Service
(AAPS) and the ABAC complaints handling process (ABAC Adjudication Panel).
o
All marketing for alcohol beverages are required to comply with K\ABAC as well as the
Australian Association of National Advertisers’ (AANA) Code Q\ thics. In addition, where
appropriate, alcohol advertisements must comply with otheréodes of Practice such as the
Commercial Television Industry Code of Practice, the Co\%s for Commercial Radio and the
Outdoor Media Association Code of Ethics and AIch&GuideIines.
A
Purpose of the Guidance Notes Q
D)

The ABAC Management Committee has @€veloped the following Guidance Notes to assist
advertisers and agencies in interprey ’g‘fhe essential meaning and intent of the Code by
providing clarification through defigition, explanation or example. The Guidance Notes are not
intended to replace or extend t\Hﬁ, rovisions of the Code itself.
%)

The Guidance Notes rep@sent the opinions of ABAC’s administrators and are based in part
on previous decisionsgnade by the independent ABAC Adjudication Panel. The ABAC
website — www.aba@orq.au —includes an advanced search facility that enables all
adjudication degjibns relating to a particular issue or provision to be located and accessed
and may be ul in providing further understanding of the issues involved in a particular
clause ofﬁ)th ode. Insofar as the Code contains new or amended provisions untested by the
Panel, @eée Guidance Notes will evolve as those provisions are interpreted by the ABAC
Adj%agation Panel and precedent is set.

(%

otwithstanding the content of these Guidance Notes, the AAPS Pre-vetter remains the final
arbiter on how the Code should be interpreted and applied at the pre-vetting stage. Likewise
the ABAC Adjudication Panel remains the final arbiter on how the Code should be interpreted
and applied at the complaints adjudication stage.

Whilst AAPS Pre-vetters undertake to provide the best possible advice, any complaint
regarding an alcohol advertisement will be assessed through the ABAC complaints handling
process. It should be noted that successful pre-vetting does not serve as a guarantee or an
argument that a complaint should be dismissed. The ABAC complaints handling process and
the AAPS Pre-vetting Service are conducted separately by independent experts.
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1. Preamble

The ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code is designed to ensure that alcohol is
marketed in a responsible manner. Signatories to the Code are committed to ensuring that
the content of their marketing complies with the Code’s spirit and intent.

The Code complements Australian legislation, the AANA Code of Ethics and media-specific &(\
codes relevant to the placement of marketing. <
From time to time, the ABAC Scheme may publish best practice advice to industry. That 0\\2\
advice does not form part of the Code but complements it by assisting industry to achieve (*\\,

high levels of responsibility in the management of its marketing. <

&

Guidance Note: Section 1

~

Users of these Guidance Notes are strongly encouraged to work within both the spirit
and the letter of the Code as it stands. Advertisers are reminded that examples, real
or perceived, of attempts to circumvent the provisions of the Code threaten the
industry’s reputation for responsible regulation and are in direct conflict with the
interests of industry and the wider community.
o
2. Application Q'
XN
(8) The Code APPLIES to all Marketing Communica(bns in Australia generated by or
within the reasonable control of a Marketer‘, g(bept as set out in Section 2(b). This

includes, but is not limited to: X
S . N
e brand advertising (including trade gelvertising)
e competitions )
e digital communications (incla'd?mg in mobile and social media and user generated
content) Q\
e Alcohol Beverage prodiet names and packaging
e advertorials \\'

e alcohol brand ektgﬂsions to'non-alcohol beverage products
o point of sale-Naterials

e retailer : tising
D Marke@n'g Collateral
\&

%6
(b) T@ ode does NOT apply to:

)
\(i)' Materials or activities whose sole purpose is to educate about misuse or abuse
éo of alcohol beverages and which do not include a company’s product branding;

A\ (i) information in company annual reports, corporate public affairs messages or

S . .
@Q internal company communications;

(i) the name or packaging of an Alcohol Beverage product, including the use of a
trademark on a product which a supplier can demonstrate, to the satisfaction of
the Adjudication Panel, had been supplied for bona fide retail sale in the ordinary
course of business in Australia prior to 31 October 2009;

(iv) point of sale Marketing Communications initiated by Alcohol Beverage retailers
(as these are regulated by liquor licensing legislation), provided that a producer
or distributor of Alcohol Beverages has no control over the point of sale
Marketing Communication;

(v) Sponsorship.
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Guidance Note: Section 2

| AN
Remit Q
The remit of the Code is set out in section 2 and must be read together with the ;\‘2\
section 5 definitions. The ABAC applies to marketing communications in Australia \O
generated by or within the reasonable control of an alcohol beverage producer, Q

distributor or retailer apart from the exceptions specified in Section 2(b). The Panel X\
has found (in the context of product placement complaints) that while a marketian’b'
communication does not need to have been physically created in Australia it

have a direct connection with an alcohol industry entity which has a presencgjg

Australia. S
S

Reasonable control qu’

This term has been included in recognition that a brand may be ded in a

communication that is not generated by the brand owner an%@ﬁﬁot in the reasonable

control of a brand owner. Q
;QO
Examples of marketing communications that are no@gly to meet the reasonable
control test are: \é
e unauthorised product fan sites ;\\Q

e product placement over which a br @ owner has no reasonable control

e user profiles of facebook fans tQ@yeppear on a brand owners facebook page,
as they are automatically up& d on the brand owner’s page whenever a
user changes their profiIeQ\

7

Examples of marketing com\micaﬂons that are likely to meet the reasonable control
test are: 6®

e brand extensiqr&use of a brand on a non-alcohol beverage product)

e marketing munications by an agent or employee of a brand owner

e user ger@"?dted content on a brand controlled social media site or page
. post@%’a social media influencer where the brand has reasonable control

oae} the post (for example pre-campaign influencer recruitment and post
Qogﬁbderation of content)

(23 product placement where a company has reasonable control over the way in
~Q®' which their brand is portrayed

Exceptions
Part (b) sets out clearly the limited circumstances in which the Code will not apply to
a marketing communication by an alcohol beverage producer, distributor or retailer.
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Standards to be applied

Responsible and moderate portrayal of Alcohol Beverages QoS

A Marketing Communication must NOT: Q

(@ show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) or encourage the exces\s'?gé or
rapid consumption of an Alcohol Beverage, misuse or abuse of alcexnol or
consumption inconsistent with the Australian Alcohol Guidelineq;/\

(i)  show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) or encourage%esponsible or

offensive behaviour that is related to the consumption o@wesence of an Alcohol

Beverage; 5
(i)~ challenge or dare people to consume an Alcohokfeverage; or

(iv)  encourage the choice of a particular AIcohol@everage by emphasising its
alcohol strength (unless emphasis is pl on the Alcohol Beverage’s low
alcohol strength relative to the typncai\st ength for similar beverages) or the
intoxicating effect of alcohol.

)

Guidance Note: Section 3(a)

Responsible and Moderate Portrayal of Alcohol Beverages
Alcohol marketing cannot show or encourage:

excessive or rapid consumption of alcohol

misuse or abuse of an alcohol beverage

alcohol related irresponsible or offensive behaviour (eg violence, vandalism,
providing alcohol to an animal)

a challenge or dare to consume alcohol

emphasising the strength or intoxicating effect of an alcohol beverage to
encourage consumption of a higher than typical strength alcohol beverage

Yi¥5tralian Alcohol Guidelines
Q\'The 2010 Australian Guidelines to Reduce Health Risks from Drinking Alcohol advise

reduce the risk of alcohol related injury arising from a single occasion of drinking
healthy men and women should drink no more than 4 standard drinks on a single
occasion. There can be no encouragement of consumption contrary to these
guidelines.

(b)
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Responsibility toward Minors

A Marketing Communication must NOT:
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that to reduce the lifetime risk of harm from alcohol-related disease or injury, healthy
men and women should drink no more than 2 standard drinks on any day and to
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Guidance Note: Section 3(b)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

have Strong or Evident Appeal to Minors;

depict a person who is or appears to be a Minor unless they are shown in an

incidental role in a natural situation (for example, a family socialising responsibly)

and where there is no implication they will consume or serve alcohol; or

depict an Adult who is under 25 years of Age and appears to be an Adult unless:

(A) they are not visually prominent; or (o\"\s,Q
(B) they are not a paid model or actor and are shown in a Marketing \2@
Communication that has been placed within an Age Restricted 6\
Environment. (’\\
2

be directed at Minors through a breach of any of the Placement Rules.

Q

Strong or evident appeal to Minors &Q@
There can be no strong or evident appeal to Minors. This is defined ir\%éftion 5as

meeting any one or more of the following tests. To breach section %@

these tests must be met.

likely to appeal strongly to Minors (')\,
specifically targeted at Minors ?‘

having a particular attractiveness for a Minor be@%the general
attractiveness it has for an Adult o

using imagery, designs, motifs, animatio cartoon characters that are
likely to appeal strongly to Minors or th{é&eate confusion with confectionary
or soft drinks

using brand identification, includir»@ogos, on clothing, toys or other
merchandise for use primarily@;g/linors

X
Whether material is in breach o%}gﬁy one of the above sub-points is determined

looking at the material as a vs@s
such as the visual techn

and feel.

e. Assessment requires a weighing up of factors

O

Images of I\/Iinogg
People who @Q’r look under 18 may only be shown where:
. they\gre in an incidental role only

y are in a natural situation (for example a family socialising responsibly)

QQénd

rof? there is no implication they will consume or serve alcohol

Ny
Q" Images of 18-24 year olds
\\}Q There are restrictions on the use of images of 18-24 year olds that appear to be over
18 years of age that need to be considered carefully. The images may only be
shown in marketing communications in the following circumstances:

FOI 728

if the images are not visually prominent they may be shown in any medium;

or
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only one of

ig@s, themes, age of actors and characters and overall look

50f 11



o if the image is visually prominent and is of a real person in a real scenario,
rather than an image of a paid model or actor, it may appear in a marketing
communication placed in either:

o0 licensed premises that do not permit entry by Minors or

N
0 in a non-alcohol specific age restricted digital platform. This is a Q:o'
digital platform that meets all of the following criteria: O;\‘z\
N
» non-alcohol specific — this is a digital platform that has not ®Q

been set up for the purpose of promotion of an alcohol Q
beverage, but for a wide variety of uses. Examples of non- Q’b’
alcohol specific digital platforms are Facebook, Youtub
Twitter. Examples of alcohol specific digital platforms @ye
alcohol company or brand websites, and b

3D

® requires users to register by provision of da@g"birth and then
login to use the platform, and N
o
* is also able to hide the existence of@?&hol pages from those
registered as under 18 years of aq@ Facebook pages can use

age restriction settings so th page is not visible to users
under the age of 18. \0
N\

Facebook pages that elect to use all availﬁe age restriction controls currently
qualify as a non-alcohol specific age r %&ed digital platform as defined in the Code
and therefore allow the use of imageé visually prominent 18-24 year olds on their
websites. Alcohol brand website @Iich require entry of a date of birth to enter the
site do not fall within this narrogse ception and may not include images of visually
prominent 18-24 year olds. A&hol marketers must be diligent in ensuring that a
platform’s age restriction;d&ltrols meet the specific criteria and that age profiles are
reliably obtained beféorsQTYéludinq images of 18-24 year olds on that platform.
The apparent a%.é%f the talent in an advertisement will often be a subjective test. To
avoid ambig%@, the pre-vetter will always take a conservative view of the apparent
n

age of thth{a t. Therefore agencies should do likewise, irrespective of the actual
age ofé@ talent.
Q

D?ét’ ted to Minors
x Mis provision was implemented in 2017 to expand the standards to responsible
é~ placement of alcohol marketing. The provisions represent accepted practice in the
O(Q alcohol industry for taking reasonable steps to ensure alcohol marketing is directed to
0(’ adults and does not appear in media for children and young people and media where
\(oé children and young people make up a significant proportion of the audience. ABAC
has also published a best practice guide that addresses content management and
placement in digital media and assists alcohol marketers to manage their marketing

responsibly in this medium.

There are five placement rules for alcohol marketing:
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e Must comply with codes requlating the placement of alcohol marketing that

have been published by Australian media industry bodies. Alcohol marketers
must ensure they comply with the Outdoor Media Association Alcohol
Guidelines and alcohol provisions in the Commercial Television Industry,
Australian Subscription Television & Radio and Commercial Radio Codes of
Practice.

e If a media platform on which a Marketing Communication appears has age

restriction controls available, the Marketer must use those age restriction

controls to exclude Minors from the audience. Many digital media platforms

such as Facebook have age restriction controls. In addition, alcohol Q
marketers can set up age verification requirements before allowing access tol\,é\
alcohol marketing on company websites. Age restriction techniques shouIQ}\;&
always be used to limit exposure to minors if available. There are <
circumstances where a minor may register for a platform with an inco@ect

date of birth or log in via a parent’s device but these are parental c&?rol

issues and outside the reasonable control of alcohol markete;s?Q\X

e There are media platforms for which age restriction control.g%;‘(ﬁable of

Q
Q
o~

excluding Minors from the audience are not currently a\La%;ﬁle but audience
composition data is usually available. Examples inclu&\'free to air television,
radio, cinema, print and some digital media platfon(rs.\' In these
circumstances international best practice is to [:ekl&‘i%nise exposure to Minors
by only placing alcohol marketing where the,(@é%i'ia or platform has a higher
proportion of adults in its audience than th@‘roportion in the general
population. Marketers are responsibla,fé\ obtaining reliable, up-to-date,
audience composition data, Where,a@mable, to satisfy themselves (and in the
event of a complaint, the ABAG Q&‘i‘el) as to reasonable expectations of
audience composition. ABAQ;'&knowledqes that the nature and precision of
audience data available tmﬁ%rketers varies between media but marketers are
encouraged to make beevt‘ﬁse of the data available to them to identify the
audience of a mediumlatform or content (for example this could include
available data fo \Iatform where the content is similar). Where audience
datais unavailaﬁe or unreliable, the Panel will assess likely audience
compositionéa\éed on data for similar platforms or content or if unavailable
will appl),g‘é?‘(éommon-sense approach based on an assessment of the media
contel@ﬂ‘ﬂd other available information. In relation to outdoor advertising
wb,g*gadvertisements are visible to the general public, including in

}nmunitv spaces via bhillboards, and on public transport, signatories observe

“Q supplementary protections, to recognise that there can be higher

concentrations of minors in the vicinity of certain advertising sites. In
particular, in addition to the universal content requirements of the ABAC Code
which protects against appeal to minors in any event, signatories apply the
OMA policy which requires OMA members and ABAC signatories to ensure
alcohol advertising is not placed on fixed signs that are located within a 150
metre sight line of a primary of secondary school (save licensed premises).

&‘Q e Dbe placed with programmes or_content primarily aimed (ie obviously directed)

at Minors (examples are advertising before or during a children’s cartoon or a
Harry Potter movie or within a magazine targeted at teenagers)

e be sent to a Minor via electronic direct mail. Alcohol marketers must ensure
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include adults. There may be circumstances where a minor is on an age
verified list as they have entered an incorrect date of birth or age but this is
again a parental control issue and outside the reasonable control of alcohol

marketers.
(c) Responsible depiction of the effects of alcohol &{'Q
A Marketing Communication must NOT: \2@
0] suggest that the consumption or presence of an Alcohol Beverage may create or 6\
contribute to a significant change in mood or environment; 6\,
2

(i)  show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) the consumption or presence of an (Q
Alcohol Beverage as a cause of or contributing to the achievement of personal, {\
business, social, sporting, sexual or other success; (o

(i) if an Alcohol Beverage is shown (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) @c)falrt
of a celebration, imply or suggest that the Alcohol Beverage was a cau:g,of or
contributed to success or achievement; or

h ¥
(iv)  suggest that the consumption of an Alcohol Beverage offers ar);chéapeutic
benefit or is a necessary aid to relaxation. O_)(V

Guidance Note: Section 3(c)

There can be no portrayal of the presence of alcohol as having any causal
relationship with mood change, a celebration, success of any kind, a therapeutic
benefit or being necessary to relax.

There is no intention to prevent the depiction of alcohol as incidental to a friendly and
lively social environment or celebration, but the presence or introduction of alcohol
cannot be seen to transform an occasion or directly contribute to its success.
Similarly there is no intention to restrict the depiction of alcohol being responsibly
consumed by successful or atii@etive people, provided there is no suggestion that it
has caused or contributed tQ eir circumstance. It is also possible to depict the
presence of alcohol in a@%ﬁantic situation provided there is no suggestion it has
caused or contributeo@\he achievement of sexual or other success.

A marketing couzfﬁunication must not suggest that consuming the product is
benéeficial fov;}&gbersons health or wellbeing but may make claims about nutritional
content suc‘h as calories, sugar or carbohydrate levels and compare this information

) N
with otg®r alcohol products.

st

@?ould be noted that the presence of alcohol includes any elements of the product

Q\or brand (such as packaging or brand marks) intended to represent the product.

2
$
SO

Alcohol and Safety
A Marketing Communication must NOT show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication)
the consumption of an Alcohol Beverage before or during any activity that, for safety

reasons, requires a high degree of alertness or physical co-ordination, such as the
control of a motor vehicle, boat or machinery or swimming.

Guidance Note: Section 3(d)
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There is no intention to exclude every association between alcohol and activities that,
for safety reasons, require a high degree of alertness or physical co-ordination;
however any such association must not depict the consumption of alcohol taking
place before or during the engagement in any such activities. The types of activities
that have been found to require a high degree of alertness or physical co-ordination
include:

e responsibility for a large barbecue fire (however tending a barbecue did not

fall within this category)

e person in control of a motor vehicle, including directing the driver (but not X,
passengers) Q;(\
e traversing a clifftop near the edge {\6\
R

Showing consumption of alcohol is more than just actual drinking and includes
language and images which invoke consumption.

4. No Fault Breach AN
YV

A breach of this Code that is reasonably unforeseeable or outside th&asonable control
of the Marketer or their agency will be classified as a No Fault Br%&ch.

>

A
Guidance Note: Section 4 ,\Q
X
" »
It is for Marketers to satisfy themselves that they have taken appropriate steps to
comply with the ABAC Code. It is not an acceptable defence to arqgue that a third
party failed to execute or direct a marketing communication appropriately. However,
where a Marketer or its agency satisfies the ABAC Panel that it took all reasonable
steps to correctly and adequately brief a medium or body as to the execution or
placement of a marketing communication and an error was made by that third party
resulting in a breach of the ABAC Code, the breach will be recorded as a “No Fault
Breach” and the breach will not be included in the list of breaches published on the
ABAC website and in the ABAC Annual reports.

An example may be where a television network incorrectly classified a programme
for children as a programme for adults resulting in placement of an alcohol ad with
children’s content. This would be a breach of the ABAC but is outside the control of
the marketer.

4.5. &Interpretation
| 2 p

‘Q ompliance of a Marketing Communication with the Code is to be assessed in terms of
e probable understanding of the Marketing Communication by a reasonable person to
th babl derstandi f the Marketing C ication b bl t
@Q whom the material is likely to be communicated, and taking its content as a whole.

000 Capitalised terms have the meanings set out in section 5 below.
\a:;.,6 Headings do not expand the Code.
L&
| Guidance Note: Section 5

For the purposes of the ABAC Code, and as it is applied in Australian law, the test of
the reasonable person is intended as a reflection of the standards and attitudes of
contemporary Australian society. The test of the reasonable person exists
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specifically to ensure the perceived views and standards of the broader community
prevail over those of any individual or minority group. In relation to the context in
which alcohol is presented in advertising, we have adopted the test of the reasonable
person as it is reflected in widely observed and accepted practice and public opinion,
to determine where, when, by whom and how alcohol consumption is portrayed.

The headings in section 3 are not separate standards but only instructive as to the
aims of each set of standards.

- &
5.6.Definitions (Q
PN e
In this Code: G
AANA Code of Ethics means the Australian Association of National Advertisers Cod@?
Ethics. \\QJ
ABAC Scheme means The ABAC Scheme Limited. \ﬁ

Adjudication Panel means the panel convened to adjudicate a complaiqgmceived by the
ABAC Scheme.
&

>

Adult means a person who is of legal purchase age in Australia._

Age-Restricted Environment means: | \3\
e licensed premises that do not permit entry by Minor%pr

e anon alcohol-specific age-restricted digital platf{.&ﬂ (including, for example, a social
media website or application) which:

0 requires users to register and login't u?e the platform, including the provision of
their full date of birth; and

0 s able to hide the existence of 3% alcohol-related pages, sites and content such
that they are not visible ot ¥han to a user who has registered on the platform as
being 18 years of age or,oVver.

%

Alcohol Beverage means a be’&age containing at least 0.5% alcohol by volume.

Australian Alcohol Guideii)!es means the electronic document ‘Australian Guidelines to
Reduce Health Risks from Drinking Alcohol (1-2)' published by the National Health & Medical
Research Council (“@QMRC”) as at 1st January 2010.

Code means Q@(Q\BAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code.
Marketer Qéans a producer, distributor or retailer of Alcohol Beverages.

Mark*@&hg Collateral means material used by a Marketer to promote a brand and support the
S and marketing of Alcohol Beverages, including gifts with purchase, competition prizes
\‘ﬁn branded merchandise.

(QQ Marketing Communications means marketing communications in Australia generated by or
) within the reasonable control of a Marketer (apart from the exceptions listed in Section 2(b)),
including but not limited to brand advertising (including trade advertising), competitions, digital
communications (including in mobile and social media), product names and packaging,
advertorials, alcohol brand extensions to non-alcohol beverage products, point of sale
materials, retailer advertising and Marketing Collateral.

Minor means a person who is under 18 years of age and therefore not legally permitted to
purchase an Alcohol Beverage in Australia.

| Placement Rules means:
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(i)

A Marketing Communication must comply with codes requlating the

(i)

placement of alcohol marketing that have been published by Australian
media industry bodies (for example, Commercial Television Industry Code
of Practice and Outdoor Media Association Alcohol Guidelines)

If a media platform on which a Marketing Communication appears has age

(iii)

restriction controls available, the Marketer must utilise those age
restriction controls to exclude Minors from the audience.

(iv)

If a digital, television, radio, cinema or print media platform does not have %)
age restriction controls available that are capable of excluding Minors from 6\,
the audience, a Marketing Communication may only be placed where the <
audience is reasonably expected to comprise at least 75% Adults (based {\SQ

on reliable, up-to-date audience composition data). Q’b’

A Marketing Communication must not be placed with programmes OQ

(V)

content primarily aimed at Minors. N

N
A Marketing Communication must not be sent to a Minor via\eTéctronic

{i(vii) specifically targeted at Minors; 2%
{H(viil)_having a particular attractiveness for a Minor ng&d the general attractiveness it has

N
direct mail (except where the mail is sent to a min__ in errébdue toja‘Minor
providing an incorrect date of birth or age). (SU

o

Strong or Evident Appeal to Minors means: %
{B(vi) likely to appeal strongly to Minors; A\

X

for an Adult; O

| w)(ix)using imagery, designs, motifs, animationsj{)r cartoon characters that are likely to
appeal strongly to Minors or that creatwnfusion with confectionary or soft drinks; or

| £4(x) using brand identification, incIuding}@g\os, on clothing, toys or other merchandise for
J

use primarily by Minors

N\

Sponsorship means any agreemen{ﬁ)r part of'an agreement involving payment or other
consideration in lieu of payment; Marketer to support a sporting or cultural property, event
or activity, in return for which ’e\sponsored party agrees to be associated with or promote
the sponsor’s Alcohol Bevetn or outlet. Sponsorship also includes naming rights of events
or teams and the inclusic§o a brand name and/or logo at an event venue or on uniforms of

r

participants (excludinbﬁ
Q&

FOI 728
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s22(1)()(ii)

From:

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) LAFFAN, David; s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: ABAC Management Committee meeting - reschedule [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 9 October 2017 15:25:00

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

Hope you are well. David, s22(1)(a)(ii) and s22(1)(a)(ii) are all available on 30 November ’0\"\‘9
for the next ABAC Management Committee meeting. \2@)
Kind Regards 0\
s22(1)(a)(ii) (’\\.
S
0
>
Nid
<
$
)
From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] (bq/
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 11:21 AM R)
To: $22(1)(a)(ii) LAFFAN, David; s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: ABAC Management Committee meeting - reschedule [SEC:!\QﬁQFotective Marking]
Dear David, s22(1)(a)(ii)

| hope you are all well. | need to reschedul e the next ABA@\ anagement Committee
meeting scheduled for 23 November in Adelaide. Are (QCOavailable 30 November?
Kind regards, s\o\

s22(1)(a)(ii) &\Q
www.abac.org.au O
S
O
<
&
®®
&
S
eé
&
(o3
\&
\@
oy
)
Q
>’
Qo
N
Q
(QQJ
&
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2016 3:55 PM

To: ABAC (info@abac.org.au)

Co: s22(1)(a)i) Q¥
Subject: FW: ABAC Complaints 1-8/16 - Various [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 6\

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) e(’\\a

Can you please also add my name to this email list? | work with $22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)in the Drug and Alcohol Strategic Policy Section, Drug Strategy Branch. As you ar N
aware,s22(1)(a)(ihas left our team ans22(1)(a)(ii) and | will be working on alcohol adverti@@ and
ABAC so will be the new contacts for the Department. Kind

Regards ) ®®
s22(1)(a)(ii) ‘Q*
s
N
L
)
?\
&
S
(Q"O'
From: 522(1)(a)(i) &
Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2016 3:09 PM \Q
To: 'ABAC 5\
Ce: s22(1)(@)(i) ©
Subject: RE: ABAC Complaints 1-8/16 - Vario C=No Protective Marking]
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii), e&
Happy new year! Can you please rem%gzhy name from this list and add s22(1)(a)(ii) above?
Thanks <
s22(1)(a)(ii) \"Q
&
QQ
@6
S
(o3
\&
<

N\
From: AB?Qﬁnailto:info abac.org.au]

Sent: ® day, 7 January 2016 3:07 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ir)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)MCGLYNN, Lisa; s22(1)(a)(ii)
ubject: ABAC Complaints 1-8/16 - Various [SEC=No Protective Marking]
0@ To: ABAC Management Committee
00 ASB Case Managers
ABAC Complaint No: 1/16
N ASB ID: 232335
A Received by ABAC: 4 January 2016
Complainant: Confidential
Product: Great Northern Beer
Advertisement: TVC
The Chief Adjudicator has decided that this complaint (set out below) raises an issue under
Part 3(d) of the ABAC. Accordingly the complaint will be referred to the ABAC Panel.

FOI 728 Document 21 1of7


mailto:info@abac.org.au

ABAC Complaint No: 2/16

ASB ID: 232342

Received by ABAC: 4 January 2016

Complainant: s47F

Product: Pure Blonde

Advertisement: Digita

The Chief Adjudicator has decided that this complaint (set out below) does not raise
ABAC issues. Accordingly the ABAC Panel will not consider the complaint. The \2@
complainant will be referred to the relevant fair trading office. Ly

ABAC Complaint No: 3/16 "
ASB ID: 232348 S
Received by ABAC: 4 January 2015 &\@
Complainant: Confidential Q‘b’
Product: Just Wines OQJ

Advertisement: Email advertisement

The Chief Adjudicator has decided that this complaint (set out below) does né@alse
ABAC issues. Accordingly the ABAC Panel will not consider the complay The
advertiser will be sent a copy of the complaint together with a copy ofcg& C'sdigita
alcohol marketing best practice.

ABAC Complaint No: 4/16 \

ASB ID: 232427 v

Received by ABAC: 4 January 2015 OQ

Complainant; S47F \

Product: Aldi Liquor (Scotch Whisky) &(Q

Advertisement: Radio advertisement <O

The Chief Adjudicator has decided that this col t (set out below) does not raise
ABAC issues. Accordingly the ABAC Panel not consider the complaint.

ABAC Complaint No: 5/16 3

ASB ID: 232352 6

Received by ABAC: 4 January 2015

Complainant: s47F <<

Product: Thirsty Camel

Advertisement: Radio advertigement

The Chief Adjudicator h ided that this complaint (set out below) does not raise
ABAC issues. Accordi the ABAC Panel will not consider the complaint.

ABAC Complaint Ng:e/16

ASB ID: 232607

Received by A : 5 January 2016

Complai nar%&q; onfidential

Product: ny Walker

Adverti@ment: TVC

The@i ef Adjudicator has decided that this complaint (set out below) raises an issue under
I@Q\S(a)(i) of the ABAC. Accordingly the complaint will be referred to the ABAC Panel.

JRBAC Complaint No: 7/16

0@ ASB ID: 232691
O

Received by ABAC: 6 January 2016

Complainant: Confidential

Product: Carlton Dry

Advertisement: Packaging

The Chief Adjudicator has decided that this complaint (set out below) raises an issue under
Part 3(a) of the ABAC. Accordingly the complaint will be referred to the ABAC Panel.
ABAC Complaint No: 8/16

ASB ID: 232699

Received by ABAC: 6 January 2016

FOI 728 Document 21 20f7



Complainant: s47F
Product: Great Northern Beer
Advertisement: TVC

The Chief Adjudicator has decided that this complaint (set out below) raises an issue under
Part 3(a)(ii) of the ABAC. Accordingly the complaint will be referred to the ABAC Panel
and will be considered together with complaint 1/16

ki nd regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Q
&
www.abac.org.au <
ABAC Complaint 1/16 ®
ASB ID 232335 ‘Q%
Complaint g 1) 57 Dec-2015 05:33 v
recieved on ,\9
Confidentiality VES (’)\,
Requested -
Advertisement Beer \OQ
Subject (0(8'\'
Advertisement TV-Freeto air o\
o
Adverpsement Win TV o\
L ocation
When 26th December 2015, duringg@é?i cket test match
Advertiser Great Northern Beer Q,®
Name Q\
Advertised Q
Product or Alcohol ®
Service ég\
Advertisement ) Q
Description WIn Ty
A ack of beer is being floated down the fast flowing river to people below and then

Advertisement
Objection
Reason

ut the sea. Thisisirresponsible advertising as the beer will be smashed and people

mention sea creatures and children swimming.
ABAC %ﬁgblaint 2/16

ASBND 232342
ug@%p'a‘”t Mon 28-Dec-2015 05:20
X, ecieved on
@Q Confidentiality

NO
(Q Requested

00 SATF

60 Name

Advertisement

Pure blonde beer

Subject

Advertisement TV-Free to air
Type

Advertisement

L ocation Cho

When 2pm dec 28

FOI 728
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Advertiser

Name

Advertised

Product or Alcohol

Service

Advertisement Glass of wine and a stubby of pure blond placed on abar. The wine sinksin implying
Description it's much heavier. Voiceover states the beer has half the calories. Fine print says per ml.

. The beer has roughly half the alcohol content and a standard drink is roughly twice the Q(b'
Advertisement ) ) . \2\
Obiection volume. So in the real world the two drinkers will consume roughly the same amount of g\

) calories. The ad is misleading calorie conscious drinkers to think they will consume Q)
Reason o X
fewer caloriesif they choose the beer. Q
ABAC Complaint 3/16 (QQ
ASB ID 232348 ,b\i\
complaint 1,6 59.pec-2015 12:10 R
recieved on Q
Confidentiality &
Requested YES %\‘s\
Advertisement . . (1:0
: Promotional offers for wine QD
Subject o)
Advertisement '\'
Internet (’)\,
Type ?\
Advertisement Electronic direct mail to my daughter's email acc %ncead for 11 days)
L ocation y dalig 0{]\@ &y &
When \(Q(b'
Advertiser Just Wines Australia Pty Ltd \O
Name \Q
Advertised 0\
Product or Alcohol (Q
Service 60

. My daughter started recei daily wine newsletters to her email account from Just

Advertisement " . . : : . '
- Wines Australia. Th ails contained daily wine deals (e.g. discount codes, 3 cases
Description - .
for the price of 1 w uy deals etc).
My daughter is&ﬁ'years old and should not be receiving these email newsl etters or
marketing f Ine.
When v@ k on thelink "Why am | receiving these emails" it states that it's because
she Ibed to their newdetter. My daughter has never had any interaction with Just
Wir@s.
K%er, when | asked the company for an explanation - | was then told that they buy
e\Qémail addresses and date of births etc from alead generation company, which are
¥ harvested as part of Internet competitions, and then screened for people over 18. Thisis
Adver tishent not declared under the website's explanation for why she would be receiving emails.
Obi o | don't dispute that my daughter may have falsified her date of birth to enter an Internet
F % n competition that has harvested her email address. A lot of these 'lead gen' competitions
Q are to win something like an iPad, which creates an incentive for a child to falsify their
6\ date of birth.
< However | believe this organisation has failed in their duty of reasonable care to avoid

Pure blonde beer

marketing alcohol to minors given they are buying email addresses and dates of birth
from athird-party lead generation company. In particular, the NSW Privacy Act
(principle 9) makes it clear that this organisation has alegal obligation to "Make sure
the personal information is relevant and accurate before using it", and it's not clear to
me how they've verified my daughter's date of birth before enrolling her in an email
marketing campaign for wine.

ABAC Complaint 4/16

ASB D

Complaint
recieved on

FOI 728

232427

Fri 01-Jan-2016 04:45
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Confidentiality NO

Requested
Name

Advertisement
Subject
Advertisement
Type
Advertisement
L ocation
When
Advertiser
Name

Advertised
Product or
Service

Advertisement
Description

Advertisement

S47F

Aldi scotch whisky

Radio
¥
Kiss 106.5
| S
1st Jan 2016 1615hrs during adverts Q\'
- &
Aldi {\'

Alcohol Q

<
The advert has a scotsman taking about the whisky and and interpreter K’gg ating what
he says. Q

This advert is racist towards Scottish people, as a scotsman | amq&mded by the racist
implications that | do not speak clearly and cannot be under £ Advertisements like
this perpetuate the stereotype that as a nation we cannot bexypderstood.

Objection This should be taken in the context of would it be accep! to put an interpreter on an
Reason advert for an aboriginal product? No! There would bg®proar. Why isit acceptable to be
racist towards the Scottish? ?\'O
(Q‘Zr
ABAC Complaint 5/16 0\
ASB ID 232352 \Q\
- N
Complaint 4 30-Dec-2015 02:36 O
recieved on
Confidentiality O
Requested NO szé’
Name SATF <<\

Advertisement

Z
Thirsty Camel ®

Subject
. 6®
Advertisement Radio Q
Type 6\‘}
Advertisement N@g’loo radio station
L ocation Q
When @\@
Adverti { .
Name @Q\ Thirsty Camel
Ady¥dsed
uct or Alcohol
X, vice

Q .

Q Adver.t|s.ement Thirsty camel advertisement for free water.
Description

Advertisement
Objection
Reason

The water is advertised as a super model's lunch which is derogatory and offensive to
the modelling industry. It portrays modelsin a bad light and demeans their intelligence.
A lot of super models work extremely hard to maintain a high standard of fitness and
nutrition and can be positive role models to young women in leading a healthy life. The
ad perpetuates negative views of the modelling industry which are no longer
representative of the mgjority of super models. Thisad isaform of ridicule and
promotes body shaming. | respectfully ask that you review and remove this ad from the
radio.

ABAC Complaint 6/16

FOI 728
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ASBID 232607

Complaint recieved on Tue 05-Jan-2016 10:58
Confidentiality Requested YES
Advertisement Subject Alcohol consumption
Advertisement Type TV-Freetoair
Advertisement L ocation Channel 10
When Evening
Advertiser Name Johnny walker
Advertised Product or Service  Alcohol
Advertisement Description Man works on adeck then mixes adrink as reward.
Advertisement Objection Promqtes alcohol consumption in an 'reward’ manner | find
R n offensive. Q,Q
ABAC Complaint 7/16 @O
ASB ID 232691 N\
Complaint Wed 06-Jan-2016 12:37 ‘&
recieved on q)"l,
Confidentiality YES ,\?)
Requested L
Adverti v
vertisement
Subject Carlton Dry \é\
- Q0
Advertisement TV-Pay (be'
o &
Adverlt|sement channel 111 of Foxtel \Q\
Location s\
When WEDNESDAY 6 January ap 0911.40pm
Advertiser Cariton Dry 60
Name Q
Advertised Q\e
Product or Alcohol <
Service N
. Carlton D. s a competition underneath lids of bottles of Carlton dry, you
Advertisement DR .
Description only ha hrs to submit winning bottle top, So this encourages people to
P drink rdYe than they usually would., to see if they won anything.
Advertisement n Dry has a competition underneath lids of bottles of Carlton dry, you
Objection y have 48hrs to submit winning bottle top, So this encourages people to
Reason \QJdrink more than they usually would., to see if they won anything.
ABAC COQ@mt 8/16
ASB I%@ 232699
Comaint 0} 0. Jan-2016 09:34

r#ved on

\‘%onﬂdennallty NO

QQ Requested

Name S47F

Advertisement

Subject Beer

Advertisement TV-Free to air

Type

Adver_nsement On NBN during the test cricket

Location

When Wide World of Sports throughout the second Austalia West Indies test
Advertiser

Great Northern Brewing Company

FOI 728 Document 21
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Name
Advertised
Product or
Service
Advertisement
Description

Advertisement
Objection
Reason

FOI 728

Alcohol

The advert depicts people floating glass bottles of beer down a river, over
cascades and waterfalls and eventually out to sea.

During the Test Cricket, an advert by the Great Northern Brewing Company
was shown on television by NBN. | wish to make a complaint about this advert
as what it depicts is extremely socially irresponsible.

The advert depicts people floating glass bottles of beer down a river, over
cascades and waterfalls and eventually out to sea. The potential for

environmental damage and risk to health and safety is clear (contrary to AANA(Q

Code of Ethics Section 2.4). It also contravenes community standards of {\,
activity in the bush including the prevention of littering. Q(b'
The storyline is essentially impossible. The advert shows people, posﬁ@
already intoxicated to some degree, floating a six-pack of glass bottl own a
river, starting at the top of a mountain, clearly about to go over wa{@?alls,

down to friends at the bottom, where people take out three botJ%s and then put
the rest back to float down river out to sea to be picked up ple on a boat
at sea. This is essentially impossible and hence dishon d liable to entice
people (especially teenagers) to test out whether it mi ork like the
program, Myth Busters, in the process potentially d serious environmental
damage. The people shown in the ad seem to thi&?‘t is is a great joke.

The advert clearly contravenes prevailing co ity standards and should be
stopped immediately. The Great Northern ing Company should be asked
to apologise for the ad and put out on a rary ad which points out how
irresponsible the actions shown wou{\@e.

L
D

O
X
)
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From: s22(1)(a)(i) $
Sent: Friday, 5 May 2017 12:27 PM

Q)’b'
To: 'ABAC' e
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) 0\
Subject: RE: ABAC Media Release - Asahi Premium Beverages joining ABAC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] (’\\,
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) Q<
Please find attached amendments on the draft media release from the Department. Please Ie{\,(Q
me know if you have any further queries. Q‘b'
Kind Regards QQ)

s22(1)(a)(i) v‘&e
S
s
N
L
<
v
o)
QO
S
From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] o\
N\

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 3:44 PM N Q
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) LAFFAN, David; s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: ABAC Media Release - Asahi Pre@afn Beverages joining ABAC [SEC=No Protective
Marking] <

| am circulating arevised draft medg ease incorporating an amendment suggested by
s22(1)(a)(ii). Please respond to thig,draft.
Kind regards, N\
.. &
s22(1)(a)(ii) 6
&
www.abac.org.au S
o,@
&
Q
>
N
"\
N\
<
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THE
ABAC
SCHEME
LIMITED

ADAC

MEDIA RELEASE &Q

Asahi Premium Beverages becomes a signatory to the Al%ﬁgl
Beverages Responsible Alcohol Marketing ConQQ,
hN

The Management Committee of the Alcohol Beverages Responsib@lcohol
Marketing Code (the Code) today announced that Asahi Premiu@Beverages has
become a signatory to the Code. Asahi Premium Beverages g8 member of the
Asahi Beverages Group, one of Australia and New Zealan(gs,l ading beverage
companies, which is owned by Asahi Group Holdings, a Jgpanese-based global
alcohol, soft drinks, and food company. Q)

N
Asahi Premium Beverages makes, sells and mfg#é\’ga range of alcohol and non-
alcohol products. The range includes premiunsk ported and craft beer brands,
ciders and a leading ready-to-drink portfoli%\o

O

Chair of The ABAC Scheme, the Hon Ferguson, today “welcomed the
involvement of Asahi Premium Bev%A es as a large manufacturer, distributor
and marketer of alcohol product{i\i@ ustralia”.

andled-independ Re borne-by-industry—The ABAC Scheme
is the centrepiece of &\stralia’s guasi-regulatery-system for responsible alcohol
marketing and is a@ninistered by a management committee which includes
industry, adver[,io_ﬁ’q and government representatives.

Z,
In becomingQ} signatory, Asahi Premium Beverages will follow the ABAC
Respongiie Alcohol Marketing Code, commit funding toward the scheme and
will ipate in the service for checking of proposed marketing and packaging
of(gd; hol products.

Msahi Premium Beverages joins a large number of alcohol marketers,
representing the vast majority of alcohol marketing in Australia, that have
committed to the objectives of the Code to ensure that alcohol marketing does
not encourage irresponsible or unsafe consumption or consumption by underage
persons.

ENDS.
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For further information contact:

The Hon Alan Ferguson, Chair for The ABAC Management Committee s22(1)(a)

(ii)

or s22(1)(a)(ii)

Background: Q

FOI 728

The ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code regulates@% content of
alcohol marketing (including packaging) in Australia. Subject t %gular reviews,
the Code reflects community expectations and changes in I,@edia and
advertising industries. (}

The Alcohol Advertising Pre-vetting Service yaes independent,
confidential advice to advertisers on whether pro d marketing
communications comply with the Code. This se&i&e is offered on a ‘user pays’

basis. s\o\

The ABAC Adjudication Panel, B%ed by the Chief Adjudicator,
Professor the Hon Michael Lavarch A& tonsiders public complaints about

alcohol marketing communication;@t fall within the jurisdiction of the Code.

The Panel and its deliberations Independent of the Management Committee
and the broader alcohol and rtising industry.
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2017 1:12 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Health's (David Laffan)' Attendance at today's ABAC meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

| just wanted to contact you to advise that David Laffan will now be teleconferencing in to

O
X
)

S
S
&

ABAC teleconference at 2pm today. OQ
Please feel free to contact me if you require any additional information Q
Kind Regards, ®
s22(1)(a)(ii) ‘QA
s
N
o
v
o)
QY
X
N
<O
AN
O
60(0
Q,Q
<<\
®®
)
Qé
D
@6
S
(ox
\&
\@
S
<
Q
>
N
\
QO
<
()0SQ
60
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s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(i)) LAFFAN, David; s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(i) )
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 11:24 AM e’b"
\Q‘

To: 'ABAC'
Subject: RE: ABAC Management Committee Meeting Minutes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Q)

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) Q\'
Please find attached Dept of Health’s comments on the ABAC Management Committee meetin@g
minutes. {\'
. . Q
Feel free to contact me if you have any queries. Q;Q
Kind Regards @O
s22(1)(a)(ii) ®
S
s
O
Y
v
QO
\\'O
S
From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] \0\

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2017 3:41 PM R
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

N

Subject: ABAC Management Committee Me@? Minutes [SEC=No Protective Marking]

Dear Management Committee, QO

Thank you for attending the ABAC@I\O\nagement Committee meeting held yesterday in
Canberra. | have attached draft Q@ut&s of the meeting. Please let me know if you have any
corrections to the minutes. g

A proposal for the launch erevised ABAC Code will follow soon.

Kind regards, O
s22(1)(a)(ii) @6
www.abac.org. a0
&
]
&
<
(9@
60
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ABAC Management Committee
Minutes of Meeting held 22 June 2017

Venue: 27 Murray Crescent, Manuka, ACT.
Present: Alan Ferguson Chair \2@
Alec Wagstaff DSICA 6\
Brett Heffernan BAANZ Q\'
Tony Battaglene WFA %
Tony Hale The Communications Council {\,(Q
David Laffan Assistant Secretary Drug Strategy branch (Phongb'
s22(1)(a)(ii) Drug Strategy branch (Phone) (2
s22(1)(a)(ii) ABAC Executive Officer @Q
Michaef Lavarch Chief Adjudicator (Phone) \Q
)
XV
1. Welcome \g
Mr Ferguson opened the meeting at 2.05pm. (’}.
Q‘?‘
2. Apologies O
N\
Nil. (Q(b'
S
3. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 16s\@ch 2017
The minutes of the meeting held 16 Marc@\?ﬂ? were accepted.
O
Moved: Mr Battaglene, Mr Hale Q}é CARRIED

&
4. Chief Adjudicator’s Repor&Q

Professor Lavarch discuss @vo of the determinations made since the last meeting,
Beluga Vodka and Carlt raught product placement complaints. Professor Lavarch
observed that the Car Draught determination is the first time the Panel has decided a
product placementg within the Code.
%2
5. Product Pla{‘a@%ent & Sponsorship
N

The Comm@ée discussed with Professor Lavarch the issues raised in his report and the
paper i@mded with the meeting papers.

Q
Th@%hair thanked Professor Lavarch for his work with the ABAC Panel and for bringing
e matters to the attention of the Management Committee.

Placement of Alcohol Marketing

Professor Lavarch advised he had been consulted during the development of the
placement rules and was comfortable with the changes and feel they are workable for the
Panel. He noted there will be judgment decisions to be made as there is with the current
code provisions, for example the requirement not to place alcohol marketing with
programs and content primarily aimed at minors.

[Professor Lavarch left the meeting]
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The Committee discussed the proposed placement rule. Mr Wagstaff advised that DSICA
strongly support the amendments. Mr Heffernan advised Brewers Association support

the placement requirements. Mr Battaglene expressed strong support and was pleased
with the consultation process.Mr Hale supported the inclusion of placement rules

particularly as he is increasingly seeing lack of control particularly in
digital spaces. s22(1)(a)(ii) confirmed that the member signatories had
been consulted via industry associations and support the proposed
provisions. In addition, the draft has been provided in confidence internally
and to direct signatories, advertising/media industry associations and ABA and

minor feedback received. Mr Laffan advised he supports the new placement rules. Q\'

S22(1)(a)(ii) confirmed that some minor drafting suggestions had Q"é\en
incorporated as per the revised draft documents emailed to committee bers
the previous day. The members approved the draft revised and
Guidance Notes circulated yesterday and agreed to an |mplementat|@| date of 1

November 2017. C@ED

Moved: Mr Wagstaff, Mr Battaglene Q

v

S22(1)(a)(ii) will circulate a fact sheet and proposal for launch ok@q?new Code.

N
The members discussed whether the placement rules WOUIQg'é pre-vetted. It was agreed
that they would be optional but not mandatory to prevet.OQ
N

‘b,&
AAPS Report
\&

S22(1)(a)(ii) presented the AAPS report. Mr taff noted that Spirits Platform is a
signatory associated with Remy-Cointreau. s\

Government Report O(Q
Mr Laffan provided the following re%&?

1. Evaluation of voluntary pr@%ancy warning labels is complete and the final report will
be considered by the I{&bd Regulation dustry-Standing Committee_before being
provided to Food MigSters at the Australia and New Zealand Ministerial Forum on
food Regulation fokdmnal con5|derat|on and next steps. Fhe-Committee-will-prepare

The report won't be released until it has
been consid by Food the—Mmrste#lenlsters however the report reflects a high
uptake of initative by industry

in't'atiV%\ ough small craft breweries are lagging.
<

2. Min@érs endorsed the new National Drug Strategy on 29 May and it will be available
& few weeks. The National Alcohol Strategy will now be considered. The
q: mmonwealth will be discussing with States and Territories soon and the draft
strategy will be before the Ministerial forum in mid September to October this year.

Q’\\'Q The Ministerial Forum will decide whether there is to be further consultation on the

National Alcohol Strategy

3. Data from the recent-AIHW 2016 National Drug Strategy Household-aleehelsSurvey
showed trends—ef-a reduction in young people’s alcohol consumption —grinking—an
inerease-in-theage-of-first-drink-and_the proportion of 12-17 year -olds an-rerease-in

cheesing—to—abstaining from alcohol_significantly increased.—cenasumption-  For
categories over 40 years of age it shows an increase in risky drinking behaviours.

The results are available on the AIHW website.

4. Information about treatment services is to be released by AIHW and will be available
on their website.
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5. The Department has engaged Siggins Miller to eenduct-develop a Commonwealth N
national_FASD Sstrategy—+egarding—FASD. There will be a consultation process
through August and September with a view to the strategy being available by the end
of this year or early next year.

9. Colmar Brunton Research &{g\

The Committee discussed the research report and s22(1)(a)(ii)’'s observations and ij'
suggestions. Mr Wagstaff agreed with the comments and recommended that committee ,\‘2‘
members take up the opportunity to observe focus groups when the next research is_ Q
conducted. Mr Hale suggested that when talking to potential researchers ABAC provide

its observations on prior research but not the suggestions as they may |anuence

advice received from researchers. When altering the research methodologybﬂ{

important to consider the value of benchmarking with previous studies. Q,Q

The Committee decided that the research should be considered again in tw@years, after
placement provisions have been tested. There should be a thorough Uation of the
objectives of the research before seeking tenders.

10. Direct Signatories O_)Q;L

Recent progress and future action in relation to possible direc{’}ignatories was noted:

¢ Asahi — Have joined as signatories. Media rel.e@ has gone out and logo is on
the ABAC website. ,é,\

e ALSA — Mr Battaglene reported that hﬁ?\ad a brief discussion with $22(1)(a)(ii)
from ALSA who advised ALSA ar er to join as a signatory but may be
interested in a memorandum of undeystanding.s22(1)(a)(ii) will contact s22(1)(a)(ii)

to discuss.
&’@
11. ABAC Awareness @Q’

The Chair reported on his briefj g%vith Minister Vlahos, who has responsibility for alcohol
issues in SA. During the br@% the Minister and SA Health advised that they are aware
of and have kept up tggfddte with ABAC via Annual reports and also information
periodically provided z&cohol industry associations and signatories to ABAC. SA
Health enquired aboythe absence of placement provisions in the Code and an update
was provided whi as well received. The Minister was pleased to hear that ABAC was
contemporisin responding to community expectations and welcomed an annual
update fromé@c with the next briefing to be scheduled in January-February 2018.

The Ch ttended the recent WFA event and observed that most people he spoke to at
the e were aware of ABAC.

'& members discussed the ABAC engagement proposal and offering briefings for
x Politicians on the new placement provisions within the ABAC Code. It was agreed it isn’t
a priority to meet with Ministers in NT, but that WA is a priority.

12. Next Meetings:

Friday 29 September 10.00am - Sydney
Tuesday 23 November 10.00am - Adelaide

[Meeting closed at 3.30 pm]
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 2:47 PM &{.Q
To: 'ABAC' Q)’b*
Subject: RE: ABAC Letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] \2\

Hi 522(1)(a)/(i) S

Thank you for sending through this letter. | will forward this onto the relevant area as we @Q\'

discussed and ask that they circulate to relevant State and Territory Health dept contacts on ,60
Tuesday afternoon. N

Q
Kind Regards QQ,Q
22(1 ii
s22(1)(a)(ii) ®®

)
s
N
X
<
v
o)
&
From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] (Q
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 9:58 AM \é
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) N
Subject: ABAC Letter [SEC=No Protective Marking] X
Dear 522(1)(a)(ii) (00
Aswe discussed | would be grateful if y%@ould arrange for the attached letter to be
forwarded to relevant State and Territq§Department of Health personnel with
responsibility for acohol issues nex@veek on the afternoon of Tuesday, 18 July.
| have posted similar letters to rghdant Federal State & Territory Ministers, Police
Commissioners and Liquor LiQéﬁ ing Commissioners. The new Code will be formally
released on Wednesday, 1931y.
The letter includes an in@étion to provide contact detailsin order to be kept informed of
significant ABACd éopments. It would be great if that invitation could be reiterated
when the letters argfwarded.
Thankyou  \&
s22(1)(a)(ii) N4
www.abag\arg.au
b

K2
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2017 3:30 PM
To: 'ABAC' Q
Subject: RE: ABAC Letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] \2\
Hi 522(1)(a)/(i) S
Just an update on this, we have sent this information through to the secretariat who will be @Q\'
sending this out to relevant contacts via email. | just wanted to clarify that individual letters to@
each contact are not being emailed as | note you mention that in your email below. ‘é
If you have any concerns please don’t hesitate to contact me QQ,Q
Kind Regards )
s22(1)(a)(ii) ®
S
s
O
Y
o
Q?“
\\'0
X
&
From: ABAC [mailto:info@abac.org.au] \0

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 9:58 AM \Q
To: 522(1)(aj(i) $
Subject: ABAC Letter [SEC=No Protective Marki@

Dear s22(1)(a)(ii) 60

Aswe discussed | would be grateful i@%u could arrange for the attached | etter to be

forwarded to relevant State and TegPRory Department of Health personnel with
responsibility for alcohol issu t week on the afternoon of Tuesday, 18 July.

| have posted similar letters evant Federal State & Territory Ministers, Police
Commissioners and Liqu cens ng Commissioners. The new Code will be formally
released on Wednesday, \V July.

The letter includes itation to provide contact details in order to be kept informed of
significant ABAC&/eI opments. It would be great if that invitation could be reiterated
when the Ietter@@é forwarded.

Thank you Q\

522(1)(%@3

Z
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From: s22(1)(a)

Sent: Monday, 3 April 2017 11:51 AM &{.Q
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) ®
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) \\2\
Subject: RE: Asahi Premium Beverages [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Q)
Hi s22(1)(a)ii) &'
The circular resolution you mentioned in the below email didn’t seem to be attached, do you mind sending it <
please so we can arrange for signature. {\&Q
Many thanks QoX
s22(1)(a)(i) OQQ
Z
$
)
s
N
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) (’)\,
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2017 11:18 AM ?‘

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a) LAFFAN, David; s22(1)(a)(ii) o
Subject: Asahi Premium Beverages [SEC=No Protective Ms@%\g]
Importance: High Q

Dear Management Committee,

| am very pleased to advise that Asahi have &rﬁally applied to become a direct signatory
to ABAC. Thisisgreat news asthey are gest alcohol producer/distributor by media
spend that is not currently a signatory t

The ABAC Management Committ &St approve each application to become a direct
signatory to ABAC. Asahi have pgghously cooperated with Panel decisions and use the
AAPS pre-vetting service. By ying they have agreed to abide by the Code, Panel
decisions and to use the pr r@tti ng service where required. | recommend that the
application is approved g&e Management Committee.

Please sign, date and to me via email the attached circular resolution approving the

application by A ecome adirect signatory to ABAC.
Please let me kn ff you have any questions.
Kind regards

s22(1)(a)(ii) Q

WWW. a@org au

\,\‘b'

Begin forwarded message:

From: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: ABAC

Date: 31 March 2017 3:17:57 pm ACDT
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:522(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)
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Hi s22(1)(a) (i)
Please find attached our signed form. Could you please liaise with $22(1)(a)(i)) who will
set you up in our system as a vendor so that we can arrange payment.
I’m heading off on leave for a couple of weeks, and would be happy to meet
up with you when | return.
Kind regards
s22(1)(a)(ii)
®®~

From: s22(1)(a)(i) >
Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2017 6:33 PM Q,Q
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @Q
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) ®
Subject: Re: ABAC ‘Q\\

Thanks s22(1)(a)(ii) 9

| have attached the ABAC Direct Signatory Information paper which\g% out al the
requirements/benefits. | am happy to have a discussion or respon(t’to y questions you
may have. Ve

Kind regards, . O(\

$22(1)(a)(ii) >

www.abac.org.au «O
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2017 2:30 PM Q\'
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) <
Ce: 22(1) (a) (i) \\&
Subject: RE: ABAC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Q‘b’
<&
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) @Q
"N

As discussed the Department will provide averbal report at the next meeting. | will follow u%’(}i his expected
return date from leave and let you know who will be participating at the next meeting. ‘.1:0

Lo ) _ ®
| would also like to introduce our new member s22(1)(a)(ii)who worksin the alcob@eam. If you could add
her to the ABAC distribution list that would be appreciated. | have included herdRthis email.

Kind regards (\v
O
; N\
s22(1)(a)(ii) (ol
N
<O
AN
O
60(0
Q,Q
<<\
Z
N
From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2:24 PM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii) sw
Subject: ABAC [SEC:%@tective Marking]
Hi s22(1)(a)(ii) \Q:b'
&
Just wonderi David would like to provide awritten report for inclusion in the ABAC Management

Commit@aoersthat will be circulated on Monday. If not averbal report isfine.

K i(@@og)ards,

NS
SS22(1)(a)i)
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	2 Application
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	(b) The Code does NOT apply to:
	(i) materials or activities whose sole purpose is to educate about misuse or abuse of alcohol beverages and which do not include a company’s product branding;
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	3 Standards to be applied
	A Marketing Communication must NOT:
	(i) show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) or encourage the excessive or rapid consumption of an Alcohol Beverage, misuse or abuse of alcohol or consumption inconsistent with the Australian Alcohol Guidelines;
	(ii) show (visibly, audibly or by direct implication) or encourage irresponsible or offensive behaviour that is related to the consumption or presence of an Alcohol Beverage;
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	4  NO FAULT BREACH
	5 Interpretation
	Compliance of a Marketing Communication with the Code is to be assessed in terms of the probable understanding of the Marketing Communication by a reasonable person to whom the material is likely to be communicated, and taking its content as a whole.
	Capitalised terms have the meanings set out in section 6 below.
	Headings do not expand the Code.

	6 Definitions
	(i) A Marketing Communication must comply with codes regulating the placement of alcohol marketing that have been published by Australian media industry bodies (for example, Commercial Television Industry Code of Practice and Outdoor Media Association...
	(ii) If a media platform on which a Marketing Communication appears has age restriction controls available, the Marketer must utilise those age restriction controls to exclude Minors from the audience.
	(iii) If a digital, television, radio, cinema or print media platform does not have age restriction controls available that are capable of excluding Minors from the audience, a Marketing Communication may only be placed where the audience is reasonabl...
	(iv) A Marketing Communication must not be placed with programs or content primarily aimed at Minors.
	(v) A Marketing Communication must not be sent to a Minor via electronic direct mail (except where the mail is sent to a Minor due to a Minor providing an incorrect date of birth or age).
	(i) likely to appeal strongly to Minors;
	(ii) specifically targeted at Minors;
	(iii) having a particular attractiveness for a Minor beyond the general attractiveness it has for an Adult;
	(iv) using imagery, designs, motifs, animations or cartoon characters that are likely to appeal strongly to Minors or that create confusion with confectionary or soft drinks; or
	(v) using brand identification, including logos, on clothing, toys or other merchandise for use primarily by Minors.


	Document 6: Email – ABAC – NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review
	Docment 7: Email: ABAC – NT Alcohol Policies & Legislation Review
	Document 8: Email – Approval of ABAC correspondence and documents
	Document 9 Letter – ABAC placement rules
	Document 10 Meeting minutes – ABAC managementcommittee (November 2017)
	Document 11: Email – ABAC response for approval
	Document 12: Briefing – ABAC management committee meeting
	Document 13: Email –  Proposed ABAC Placement Rules
	Document 14: Letter –  Draft ABAC responsible alcohol marketing code
	Document 15: Letter: Draft Guidance Notes – ABAC Responsible Alcohol Marketing 
Code
	Overview
	Purpose of the Guidance Notes
	1. Preamble
	2. Application
	3. Standards to be applied
	4. No Fault Breach
	5. Definitions 

	Document 16: Email – ABAC Management Committee meeting – reschedule
	Document 17: Email – ABAC Complaints 1-8/16 – Various
	Document 18: Email – ABAC Media Release – Asahi Premium Beverages joining ABAC
	Document 19: Media release – Asahi Premium Beverages becomes a signatory to the Alcohol 
Beverages Responsible Alcohol Marketing Code
	Document 20: Meeting minutes – ABAC Management Committee
	Document 21: Email – ABAC Letter 



